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TO THE CLERK OF THE ABOVE ENTITLED COURT, AND TO
PLAINTIFF, AND HER ATTORNEYS OF RECORD:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Defendant Ulta, Inc. and Defendant Ulta Salon,
Cosmetics & Fragrance, Inc. (“Ulta Salon”) (collectively, “Defendants” or “Ulta”), hereby jointly
remove the above-entitled action from the Superior Court of the State of California, County of
Alameda, to the United States District Court for the Northern District of California pursuant to 28
U.S.C. sections 1332, 1441(a) and (b), and 1446 because this Court has original jurisdiction under

the Class Action Fairness Act of 2005 (“CAFA”™).

INTRODUCTION

1. On August 1, 2018, Plaintiff Danielle Rezendes (“Rezendes” or “Plaintiff”),
on behalf of herself and all others similarly situated, filed her original Complaint for Damages in the
Superior Court of the State of California, County of Alameda, entitled Danielle Rezendes,
individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated v. Ulta Inc.; Ulta Salon, Cosmetics &
Fragrance, Inc.; and Does 1 through 50, inclusive, Case No. RG18915413 (the “State Court
Action”).

REMOVAL IS TIMELY

2. This Notice of Removal is timely because Ulta is filing the Notice of Removal
within 30 days from the date on which the Summons was deemed effectively served. See Murphy
Brothers, Inc. v. Michetti Pipe Stringing, Inc., 526 U.S. 344, 354 (1999). Plaintiff served Ulta by
Notice of Acknowledgement of Receipt, which included copies of the Summons and Complaint. A
true and correct copy of the Complaint, Summons, and all other process that have been served on
Defendants to initiate the State Court Action is attached hereto as Exhibit A to the Declaration of
Julie Stockton (“Stockton Dec.”). Service was completed by mail on September 4, 2018. CAL.
CopE oF CIv. Proc. § 415.30. A true and correct copy of the Notice of Acknowledgement of
Receipts are attached hereto as Exhibit B to the Stockton Dec.! Thus, in accordance with 28 U.S.C.

§ 1446(b), Ulta’s Notice of Removal is timely.

! This removal is based on the completion of service on Defendant Ulta, Inc. Defendant Ulta Salon
completed service at a later date. (Stockton Dec., Ex. B.)

DEFENDANTS’ NOTICE OF REMOVAL 2. CASE NO.
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1 REMOVAL JURISDICTION
A. The Court Has Original Jurisdiction Over This Action Under CAFA

3. Plaintiff brought the class action on behalf of current and former non-exempt
employees in California. (Exhibit A, Complaint (“Compl.”), ] 4, 5, 13.)> This Court has
jurisdiction over this action under the Class Action Fairness Act (“CAFA™), 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d),

because there is at least minimal diversity between the parties, the putative class includes more than
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100 individuals, and the aggregate amount in controversy for the purported class claims exceeds $5

g || million. 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d).

9 B. There Is Complete Diversity Between At Least One Class Member, Plaintiff,
And Ulta
10
4. To establish jurisdiction under CAFA, there must be at least minimal diversity
11

between the parties. 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2). CAFA diversity jurisdiction exists if “any member of

12 a class of plaintiffs is a citizen of a State different from any defendant.” 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2)(A).
13 5. Plaintiff is a citizen of the State of California. (Exhibit A, Compl., | 3.) See
t State Farm Mut. Auto. Ins. Co. v. Dyer, 19 F.3d 514, 520 (10th Cir. 1994) (place of residence is
5 prima facie evidence of domicile for purposes of determining citizenship); see also Smith v.
o Simmons, 2008 WL 744709, at *7 (E.D. Cal. Mar. 18, 2008) (place of residence provides “prima
17 facie” case of domicile).

18 6. For diversity jurisdiction, a corporation “shall be deemed a citizen of any
19 State ... by which it has been incorporated and of the State ... where it has its principal place of
20 business.” 28 U.S.C. § 1332(c)(1). As acknowledged by Plaintiff, Ulta, Inc. and Ulta Salon were,
21 and still are, corporations organized under the laws of the State of Delaware. (Exhibit A, Compl., {f
2 6-7.)

= 7. Moreover, Ulta’s principal place of business for both Ulta, Inc. and Ulta Salon
24 is in Bolingbrook, Illinois. (Declaration of Devon Byrne (“Byrne Dec.” § 3.) The United States
2 Supreme Court has established that the “nerve center” test should be used to determine a
26 corporation’s “principal place of business.” See Hertz Corp. v. Friend, 559 U.S. 77, 92 (2010). A
27

2 Exhibit A, Complaint (“Compl.”), refers to the Declaration of Julie Stockton, Exhibit A. (Stockton
28 || Dec., Ex. A)
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1 || corporation’s “nerve center” is normally located where the corporation maintains its corporate

2 || headquarters and where the “corporation's officers direct, control, and coordinate the corporation's
3 || activities,” including both the executive and administrative functions. Id. Ulta maintains its corporate
4 || headquarters in Bolingbrook, Illinois. (Byrne Dec. § 3.) Ulta’s executives are domiciled at tlie
5 || Company’s Bolingbrook, Illinois headquarters, which is where Ulta’s centralized administrative
6 || functions and operations are based. (Id.) Bolingbrook, Illinois is the actual center of direction,
7 || control and coordination for Ulta’s operations. (/d.) Thus, for diversity purposes, Ulta is a citizen of
8 || Delaware and Illinois, not California.

9 8. Defendants Does 1 through 50 do not destroy diversity of citizenship because

10 || defendants sued under fictitious names are “nominal” parties and their citizenship shall be
11 || disregarded for the purposes of determining diversity jurisdiction. See Prudential Real Estate
12 || Affiliates, Inc. v. PPR Realty, Inc., 204 F.3d 867, 873 (9th Cir. 2000); Newcombe v. Adolf Coors Co.,
13 || 157 F.3d 686, 690-91 (9th Cir. 1998).

14 9. As a result, because the named Plaintiff is a citizen of California, and Ulta is a
15 || citizen of Illinois, the Parties meet the standard for minimal diversity under CAFA. 28 U.S.C.
16 || § 1332(d)(2)(A).

17 C. The Proposed Class Contains More Than 100 Members

18 10.  CAFA provides this Court with jurisdiction over a class action when “the
19 || number of members of all proposed plaintiff classes in the aggregate is [not] less than 100.” 28
20 || U.S.C. § 1332(d)(5)(B). CAFA defines “class members” as those “persons (named or unnamed)
21 || who fall within the definition of the proposed or certified class in a class action.” 28 U.S.C.
22 | § 1332(d)(1)(D).

23 11.  Here, in this action Plaintiff seeks to represent a class consisting of “all
24 || current and former non-exempt employees of DEFENDANTS in the state of California.” (Exhibit
25 || A, Compl., 99 4, 5.) This putative class includes approximately 12,962 individuals for the relevant
26 || class period. (Byrne Dec., § 4.) Thus, CAFA’s numerosity requirement is satisfied. See 28 U.S.C.
27 || § 1332(d)(5)(B).

28
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D. The Total Amount In Controversy Exceeds $5 Million
a. Applicable Standard

12.  The amount in controversy for all claims exceeds $5 million. CAFA requires
the “matter in controversy” to exceed “the sum or value of $5,000,000 exclusive of interest and
costs.” 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2). Where the plaintiff’s complaint does not state the amount in
controversy, the defendant’s notice of removal may do so. See Dart Cherokee Basin Oper. Co. LLC
v. Brandon W. Owens, 135 S. Ct. 547, 551 (2014). All that is required is “a plausible allegation that
the amount in controversy exceeds the jurisdictional threshold.” Id. at 554; accord Ibarra v.
Manheim Inv., Inc., 775 F.3d 1193, 1195 (9th Cir. 2015). No evidence establishing the amount in
controversy is required because there is “no antiremoval presumption” in cases invoking CAFA.
Dart Cherokee Basin Oper. Co. LLC, 135 S. Ct. at 551-54.

13.  “The claims of the individual class members shall be aggregated to determine
whether the matter in controversy exceeds” the jurisdictional minimum. 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(6).
“In measuring the amount in controversy, a court must assume that the allegations of the complaint
are true and that a jury will return a verdict for the plaintiff on all claims made in the complaint.”
Kenneth Rothschild Trust v. Morgan Stanley Dean Witter, 199 F. Supp. 2d 993, 1001 (C.D. Cal.
2002). The ultimate inquiry is what amount is put “in controversy” by the plaintiff’s complaint, not
what a defendant will actually owe. See Rippee v. Boston Mkt. Corp., 408 F. Supp. 2d 982, 986
(S.D. Cal. 2005); see also Ibarra, 775 F. 3d at 1198 n.1 (explaining that even when the court is
persuaded the amount in controversy exceeds $5 million, defendants are still free to challenge the
actual amount of damages at trial because they are only estimating the damages in controversy).

14. In the Complaint, Plaintiff brings claims for (1) failure to provide meal
periods; (2) failure to provide required rest periods; (3) failure to pay overtime wages; (4) failure to
pay all wages due to discharged and quitting employees; (5) failure to maintain required records; (6)
failure to furnish accurate itemized wage statements; (7) unfair and unlawful business practices; and
(8) penalties under the California Labor Code Private Attorneys General Act (“PAGA”). (Exhibit A,
Compl.) Based on these claims, Plaintiff seeks compensatory damages, meal and rest period

compensation, liquidated damages, waiting time penalties, statutory and civil penalties, interest,

DEFENDANTS’ NOTICE OF REMOVAL 4. CASE NO.




Case 3:18-cv-06111-JST Document 1 Filed 10/04/18 Page 6 of 13

1 || attorneys’ fees, declaratory relief and equitable relief in the form of restitution and injunctive relief..

2 || (Exhibit A, Compl., Prayer for Relief, §f 1-13.)

3 15.  Although Ulta denies that Plaintiff’s claims have any merit, and likewise
4 || denies that this matter should be certified as a class action, when all claims arising under the
5 || California Labor Code are aggregated, the allegations in the Complaint give rise to an amount in
6 || controversy that meets this Court’s jurisdictional minimum of $5 million under CAFA. 28 U.S.C.
7| §1332(d)(2).

8 16. The amount in controversy in this case is comprised of the potential monetary

9 || recovery for Plaintiff’s six non-equitable causes of action. As set forth below, Plaintiff’s claims
10 || unquestionably exceed the $5 million threshold.
11 b. Key Statistics and Facts
12 17.  The class period in this matter is subject to a previous settlement agreement
13 || that Ulta Salon executed in Sarah Moore v. Ulta Salon, Cosmetics & Fragrance, Inc., Case No. CV
14 || 12-3224 FMO (AGRx). (Request for Judicial Notice, Order Regarding Final Approval Of Class
15 || Action Settlement, (“RJN”), Ex. 1.) The Moore Settlement Class precludes California Labor Code
16 || claims for failure to provide meal breaks, failure to provide rest periods, failure to pay overtime,
17 || waiting time penalties, failure to maintain accurate records and failure to provide accurate wage
18 || statements for “[all] persons employed in California by Ulta Salon, Cosmetics & Fragrance, Inc. on a
19 || nonexempt basis...through the date of preliminary Court approval [].” (RIN, at 2:1-9, 3:25-4:1, Ex.
20 || 1.) Preliminary approval was granted on December 29, 2016. The Central District of California
21 || approved this settlement agreement on July 25, 2017. (RIN, at 19:2, Ex. 1.) Therefore, the class

22 || period in this litigation is from December 30, 2016 to the present.

23 18.  Plaintiff defines the putative class members as:

24 [A]ll current and former non-exempt employees of DEFENDANTS in the State of California
25 at any time within the period beginning four (4) years prior to the filing of this action and
26 ending at the time this action settles or proceeds to final judgment...

27 || (Exhibit A, Compl., § 5.) Non-exempt employees in California include individuals employed by

28 || Ulta Salon in store manager and non-manager positions. (Byrne Dec. | 4.) From December 30, 2016
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1 || to September 24, 2018, there were approximately 12,962 current and former non-exempt retail

associates in California and their average hourly rate was $13.31. (Id.)

[N

19.  Associates employed as store managers in California currently hold the
following positions: CoSales manager; General Manager; Prestige Sales Manager; Retail Operations
Manager; Retail Sales Manager; Salon Assistant Manager; Salon Assistant Manager Elite; Salon

Assistant Manager Master; Salon Manager; Salon Manager Elite; and Salon Master. (Byrne Dec. |

N N L B W

5.) From December 30, 2016 to September 24, 2018, Ulta Salon employed 1,209 associates in
various retail manager positions, and their average hourly rate of pay was $22.66. (I/d.) During this
9 || same time period, there were 441 former associates in various retail manager positions. (/d.)

10 20.  Ulta Salon requires associates in store manager positions to work full-time, in
11 || other words, eight hours a day, and forty hours per workweek. (Byrne Dec. J 6.) Consequently, for
12 | purposes of removal calculations, Defendants assume that associates in store manager positions
13 || worked on average eight hours per day, five days per week. (Id.)

14 21.  Associates employed in non-manager roles currently hold the following
15 || positions: Arch Expert; Associate Designer; Beauty Advisor; Seasonal Beauty Advisor; Designer;
16 || Esthetician; Guest Coordinator; Lancome; Lead Cashier; Master Designer; Merchandise and
17 || Service; Prestige Beauty Advisor; Salon Market Trainer Elite; Salon Market Training Master; Skin
18 || Therapists; Specialty Beauty Advisor; Specialty Artist; and Special Beauty advisors. (Byrne Dec. |
19 || 7.) From December 30, 2016 to September 24, 2018, Ulta Salon employed 11,753 associates in
20 || various non-manager retail positions, and their average hourly rate of pay was $12.34. (Id.) During
21 || this same time period, 7,035 associates in various non-manager positions were either terminated or
22 || quit their employment with Ulta Salon. (/d.)

23 22.  Ulta Salon hires associates in non-manager positions to work part-time,
24 || meaning they work less than 32 hours per workweek. (Byrne Dec. § 8.) While associates in non-
25 || manager positions may work shifts that vary between four to eight hours per day, (id.) for purposes
26 || of this Removal, Defendants assumed that non-manager employees worked on average four hours

27 || per day, five days per week.
28 23. From December 30, 2016 through September 24, 2018, non-exempt
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1 || employees worked an average of 156 days. (Byrne Dec. §10.) Managers worked an average of 267
2 || days, and non-managers worked an average of 144 days. (/d.)
3 24.  Throughout the putative class period, Ulta Salon’s associates were paid on a
4 || biweekly basis. (Byme Dec. {9.)
5 c. Calculations of Amount In Controversy Related to Meal Periods, And Rest
p Breaks
25.  Plaintiff’s First and Second Causes of Action for Failure to Provide Meal
! Periods and Rest Breaks seek to recover the statutory penalty for these missed breaks on behalf of
the putative class. (Exhibit A, Compl., { 14-18.) Plaintiff alleges that Ulta “permitted or otherwise
’ suffered” Plaintiff and putative class members to take less than the 30-minute meal periods or to
10 work through their meal periods. (Exhibit A, Compl., § 15.) In addition, Plaintiff alleges that Ulta
! did not pay Plaintiff and putative class members the one hour premium pay for missed meal periods.
2 (Exhibit A, Compl., §J 16.) The Complaint, however, does not specify the frequency of non-
P compliant meal periods. (Exhibit A, Compl., ] 14-18.)
H 26. Labor Code section 512(a) states:
P An employer may not employ an employee for a work period of more than five hours per day
16 without providing the employee with a meal period of not less than 30 minutes... .
v 27.  Plaintiff further alleges that Ulta “failed to provide rest periods” as required
a by California Labor Code sections 226.7, 512, and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 12 to Plaintiff
o and the putative class members, and that Ulta allegedly did not pay Plaintiff or other putative class
20 members the one hour premium pay for missed rest periods. (Exhibit A, Compl., ] 19-22.) The
2! Complaint does not specify the frequency of missed rest periods. (Exhibit A, Compl., f 19-22.)
2 28.  IWC Wage Order no. 5-2001, § 12 requires employers to authorize and permit
> employees to take a 10 minute rest period per four hours worked, or major fraction thereof.
# 29. California Labor Code section 226.7(c) provides that employees are entitled to
2 premium payments of one additional hour of pay at each employee’s regular rate for each work day
2 that a timely compliant meal or rest break was not provided. Under section 226.7, the most an
2; employee can recover is two hours of missed break pay per workday (i.e. one hour for a missed meal

LITTLER MENDELSON, P.C.
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1 || and one hour for a missed rest break).

30.  Assuming that only Ulta Salon associates employed in store manager
positions work 5 hours or more per day, and are entitled to a 30-minute meal period, there are 1,209
putative class members. (Byrne Dec. § 5.) The average hourly rate for managers during the class
period is $22.66. (Id) Moreover, managers worked an average of 267 days during the class period

(267 days divided by 5 equals 53.4 workweeks). (Byrne Dec. § 10.) Assuming that managers

N Y i B W N

missed their 30 minute meal period one day per week for each of the 53 workweeks from December
8 || 30, 2016 through September 24, 2018, the meal period premium at issue totals $1,451,984 (1,209
9 || managers x $22.66 x 53 missed meal periods).

10 31.  Assuming that managers and non-managers work at least four hours per day
11 || and are entitled to at least one full 10-minute rest period, there are 12,962 putative class members.
12 || (Byrne Dec. § 4.) Managers and non-managers worked an average of 156 days during the class
13 || period (156 days divided by 5 equals 31.2 workweeks). (Byrne Dec. § 10.) The average hourly rate
14 || for managers and non-managers during the class period is $13.31. (Byrne Dec. §4.) Assuming that
15 || managers and non-manager miss their 10-minute rest period one day per week for each of the 31
16 || workweeks, from December 30, 2016 through September 24, 2018, the estimated rest break

17 || premium at issue totals $5,348,250 (12,962 non-exempt employees x $13.31 x 31 missed rest

18 || breaks).
19 d. Calculations of Amount in Controversy Related to Overtime Wages
20 32.  Plaintiff’s Third Cause of Action alleges that Ulta failed to compensate

21 || Plaintiff and the putative class members for all hours worked by failing to pay overtime at one and
22 || one-half or double the regular rate of pay under California Labor Code. (Exhibit A, Compl., ] 25.)
23 || The Complaint does not specifically allege the amount of overtime worked per week by Plaintiff or
24 || members of the putative class. Instead, the Complaint generally alleges that Plaintiff and putative
25 || class members worked off the clock and worked through meal and rest breaks. (Exhibit A, Compl.,
26 || 925.) InaMay9, 2018 letter, sent by Plaintiff to the California Labor & Workforce Development
27 || Agency for penalties pursuant to Labor Code Section 2698, et seq., Plaintiff alleged that she and

28 || other similarly situated individuals were required, suffered or permitted to work through meal
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1 || periods, resulting in unpaid overtime. (Stockton Dec., Ex. C.)

2 33.  Labor Code 510(a) states:

3 Eight hours of labor constitutes a day’s work. Any work in excess of eight hours in one
4 workday and any work in excess of 40 hours in any one workweek and the first eight hours
5 worked on the seventh day of work in any one workweek shall be compensated at the rate of
6 no less than one and one-half times the regular rate of pay for an employee.

7 34. For purposes of removal calculations, Defendants assume that only the

associates in store manager positions worked eight hours a day, five days per week. Consequently,
Defendants assume that associates in store manager positions worked through one 30 minute meal
10 || break per week, resulting in 30 minutes of unpaid overtime per week. The average hourly rate for
11 | associates in retail manager positions from December 29, 2016 to September 28, 2018 is $22.66, one
12 | and a half times the average hourly rate is $33.99. Associates in retail manager positions from
13 || December 29, 2016 to September 24, 2018 worked on average 267 days, or 53 workweeks (267 days
14 || divided by 5). Thus, from December 30, 2016 through September 24, 2018, the estimated overtime
15 | wages totals approximately $1,088,988 ($33.99 x .5 x 53 missed meal periods x 1,209 class
16 || managers).

17 e. Calculations of Amount in Controversy Related to Waiting Time Penalties
18 35.  Plaintiff’s Fourth Cause of Action alleges that Plaintiff and the putative class
19 || members were not paid their wages upon termination. (Exhibit A, Compl., § 32.) Plaintiff seeks
20 || waiting time penalties for each day putative class members did not receive all wages upon
21 || termination, not to exceed 30 days of pay in accordance with Labor Code Section 203. (Exhibit A,
22 || Compl., g1 29-34.)

23 36.  Labor Code Section 203 provides that if an employer fails to pay any wages of
24 || an employee who is discharged or who quits, the wages of the employee shall continue as a penalty
25 || at the same rate for up to 30 days. Accordingly, for former associates in store manager positions,
26 || where Defendants assume that they worked 8 hours per day, these employees would be entitled to
27 || waiting time penalties of 8 hours per day, multiplied by their final rate of pay, for 30 days. See
28 || Mamika v. Barca, 63 Cal. App. 4th 487, 493 (1998) (where full time employee seeks penalties under

LITTLER MENDELSON, P.C.
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1 || 203, the proper calculation is hourly rate, multiplied by 8 hours per day, for 30 days). And, for
2 || former associates who held non-manager positions, where Defendants assume that they, worked only
3 || 4 hours per day, these employees would be entitled to waiting time penalties of 4 hours per day,
4 || multiplied by their final rate of pay, for 30 days. See Pompa v. Target Corp., No. CV 10-634 AHM
5 || (FFMX), 2010 WL 11597836, at *2 (C.D. Cal. Apr. 9, 2010) (determining that “if all the
6 || employees worked part time—4 hours per day—their waiting-time penalties would equal .../hour x
7 || 4 hours/day x 30 days™).
8 37. From December 30, 2016 to September 24, 2018, approximately 441
9 | associates in store manager positions were terminated. (Byrne Dec. § 5.) The average hourly rate
10 || for managers during the class period is $22.66. (Id) For managers, who were full time and,
11 || therefore, assumedly worked 8 hours per day, the approximate amount of waiting time penalties is
12 || approximately $2,398,334 ($22.66 x 8 hours x 30 days x 441 managers).
13 38.  From December 30, 2016 to September 24, 2018, approximately 7,035 non-
14 || manager employees were terminated. (Byrne Dec. § 7.) The average hourly rate for non-managers
15 | during the class period is $12.34. (/d.) The approximate amount of waiting time penalties for non-
16 || managers, who were part-time and, therefore, assumedly worked 4 hours per day, is approximately
17 || $10,417,428 ($12.34 x 4 hours x 30 days x 7,035 non-managers).
18 39.  Thus, the estimated amount in controversy related to Plaintiff’s Fourth Cause
19 || of Action is approximately $12,815,762.
20 f. Calculation of Amount In Controversy Related To Labor Code § 226 Claim.
21 40.  Plaintiff’s Fifth Cause of Action alleges that Ulta failed to maintain records as
22 || required under California Labor Code section 226. (Exhibit A, Compl., §{ 35-37.) Plaintiff alleges
23 | that Ulta’s payroll policies and practices failed to maintain proper records. (Exhibit A, Compl., q
24 || 36.) Further, Plaintiff’s Sixth Cause of Action alleges that Ulta failed to provide accurate itemized
25 || wage statements under California Labor Code section 226. (Exhibit A, Compl., | 38-41.)
26 41.  Under California Labor Code section 226, Plaintiff and the putative class
27 || would be entitled to recover $50 for the initial pay period in which a violation occurs and $100 for

28 || each violation in a subsequent pay period, not to exceed an aggregate penalty of $4,000. Cal. Lab.
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1 || Code § 226(e)(1). There were approximately 12,962 putative class members from December 30,
2016 through September 24, 2018, each of whom received at least one allegedly incorrect itemized
wage statement per pay period. (Byrne Dec. § 4.) On average, the 12,962 putative class members
worked 156 days. (Byrne Dec. § 10.) Given that Defendants pay associates bi-weekly, the average
number of wage statements that putative class members received was 11 wage statements (156 days

divided by 14 days per wage statement equals 11 wage statements).

N N b R W

42.  Assuming that Ulta failed to provide an accurate wage statement for the

average 11 pay periods at issue for all non—exerﬁpt employees, the estimated amount in controversy

9 || related to Plaintiff’s Fifth and Sixth Causes of Action is $13,610,100 (12,962 putative class members
10 || x (($50 x the initial pay period is $648,100 ) + ($100 x 10 remaining pay periods is $12,962,000))).

11 g. The Aggregate Amount At Issue Is Well In Excess Of The Jurisdictional
= Minimum
43. Based on the above calculations, a conservative estimate of the aggregate
12 minimum amount in controversy is $34,315,084, as summarized below:
15 ||| Plaintiff’s Alleged Claim Minimum Amount In Controversy
16 ||| Meal Periods $1,451,984
17 ||| Rest Periods $5,348,250
18 || Overtime $1,088,988
19 (|| Waiting Time Penalties $12,815,762
20 ||| Penalties for Violation of 226 $13,610,100
21 |ll Total Amount in Controversy: $34,315,084
22
23 44. In light of the above, there is no question that the evidence shows that
24 Plaintiff’s claims exceed the jurisdictional minimum. Accordingly, the “amount in controversy”
25 requirement under CAFA is satisfied in this case. See 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2).
26 VENUE IS PROPER
27 45.  Venue is proper in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
28 California because this action was filed in the Superior Court of California for the County of

LITTLER MENDELSON, P.C.
333 Bush Streel
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1 || Alameda. See 28 U.S.C. §§ 84(c)(1) and 1441(a). Venue in this action is also proper because Ulta
does business in California, including Alameda County, where a substantial part of the events or
omissions giving rise to the claim occurred. 28 U.S.C. §1391(a); (Exhibit A, Compl., 17 2, 6-7.)

46.  Counsel for Ulta has signed this Notice of Removal in compliance with the
requirements of 28 U.S.C. § 1446(a) and Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

NOTICE TO PLAINTIFF AND STATE COURT
47.  Contemporaneously with the filing of this Notice of Removal in the United

N e Y 2 B \S ]

8 || States District Court for the Northern District of California, written notice of such filing will be
9 || given by the undersigned to Plaintiff’s Counsel of Record and a copy of the Notice of Removal will
10 || be filed with the Clerk of the Alameda County Superior Court.
11 WHEREFORE, based on the foregoing, Ulta gives notice that it has removed to this
12 || Court the State Court Action now pending in the Superior Court of California, County of Alameda,
13 || to the United States District Court for the Northern District of California, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§

14 || 1331, 1441(a) and (b), and 1446.

15
16 Dated: October 4, 2018
/s/ Kai-Ching Cha
17 . KAI-CHING CHA
JULIE A. STOCKTON
18 LUIS F. ARIAS
LITTLER MENDELSON, P.C.
19 Attorneys for Defendants
20
21

22 FIRMWIDE:156790667.6 059310.1139

23
24
25
26
27
28

LITTLER MENDELSON, P.C.
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1 || KAI-CHING CHA, Bar No. 218738
kcha@littler.com

2 || JULIE A. STOCKTON, Bar No. 286944
jstockton@littler.com
3 || LUIS ARIAS, Bar No. 317819
larias@littler.com
4 | LITTLER MENDELSON, P.C.
333 Bush Street,
34th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
6 || Telephone: 415.433.1940
Fax No.: 415.399.8490
7
Attorneys for Defendants
8 || ULTA, INC. and ULTA SALON, COSMETICS &
FRAGRANCE, INC.
9
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
10
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
11 ‘
DANIELLE REZENDES, an individual, Case No.
12 || and on behalf of others similarly situated,
13 Plaintiff, DECLARATION OF DEVON BYRNE IN
SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT ULTA, INC.
14 AND DEFENDANT ULTA SALON,

COSMETIC & FRAGRANCE, INC.’S

N it

ULTA SALON, COSMETICS &
16 || FRAGRANCE, INC., a Delaware [28 U.S.C. §§ 1332, 1441 and 1446]
corporation; and DOES 1through 50,
17 || inclusive, (Alameda County Superior Court
Case No.: RG18915413)

18 Defendants.

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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I, Devon Byrne, declare as follows:

1. I make this declaration in support of Defendant Ulta, Inc. and Defendant Ulta Salon,
Cosmetics & Fragrance, Inc.’s Notice of Removal of Action to Federal Court. The information set
forth herein is true and correct of my own personal knowledge (unless otherwise stated) and if asked
to testify thereto, I would do so competently.

2. I am currently employed as Senior Director, HR Compliance & Associate Relations
and [ have held this role since 2016. As a Senior Director, HR Compliance & Associate Relations, I
have access to data concerning the associates employed by Ulta Salon, Cosmetics & Fragrance, Inc.
(“Ulta Salon”) who work in retail stores throughout the country, including in California. Ulta Salon
maintains retail associate data on various databases in the normal course of business.

3. The corporate headquarters for both Ulta, Inc. and Ulta Salon is in Bolingbrook,
linois. Executives for both entities primarily work out of offices at the Bolingbrook, Illinois
headquarters, which is where both entities centralize administrative functions and operations. For
example, my office is located in Bolingbrook, Hlinois. Bolingbrook, Illinois is the actual center of
direction, control and coordination for both entities’ operations.

4. Non-exempt retail associates in California include managers and non-managers and
are employed by Ulta Salon. Based on my review of company records on various databases
containing employee information, from December 30, 2016 to September 24, 2018, there were

12,962 current and former non-exempt retail associates in California and the average hourly rate for

all current and former non-exempt associates was $13.31. The information on these databases is

‘maintained in the normal course of business.

5. Ulta Salon employs associates in various store managerial positions in stores in
California. These positions have a variety of titles and have changed over time, for example, prior to
2017, Ulta Salon had an Associate Manager — Operations and an Associate Manager — People, both
roles reported to the store’s General Manager. In 2017, Ulta Salon changed these titles and
currently, the stores have a Retail Sales Manager and a Retail Operations Manager, who both report
to the store’s General Manager. Currently, Ulta Salon employs associates in store manager positions
with the following titles: CoSales manager; General Manager; Prestige Sales Manager; Retail

D. BYRNE DECL. I/S/0 NOTICE OF 2
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Operations Manager; Retail Sales Manager; Salon Assistant Manager; Salon Assistant Manager
Elite; Salon Assistant Manager Master; Salon Manager; Salon Manager Elite; and Salon Master.
Based on my review of company records, which Ulta Salon maintains in the normal course of
business, from December 30, 2016 to September 24, 2018, Ulta Salon employed 1,209 current and
former associates in various retail manager positions. During this period, the average hourly rate
carned by associates in various retail manager positions was $22.66. The number of formerly
employed associates in various retail manager positions is 441.

6. Ulta Salon requires associates in store manager positions to work full-time, in other
words eight hours per day and forty hours per work week. While associates in store manager
positions may work more than forty hours a week (and are paid overtime in accordance with
California law), as a general practice, they work eight hours per day, five days per week.

7. Ulta Salon also employs non-exempt associates in varions non-managerial positions
in California stores. These positions also have a variety of titles which have changed over time.
Currently, Ulta Salon employs associates in non-managerial positions in California with the
following titles: Arch Expert; Associate Designer; Beauty Advisor; Seasonal Beauty Advisor;
Designer; Esthetician; Guest Coordinator; Lancéme; Lead Cashier; Master Designer; Merchandise
and Service; Prestige Beauty Advisor; Salon Market Trainer Elite; Salon Market Training Master;
Skin Therapists; Specialty Beauty Advisor; Specialty Artist; and Special Beauty advisors. Based on
my review of company records, which Ulta Salon maintains in the normal course of business, from
December 30, 2016 to September 24, 2018, Ulta Salon employed 11,753 associates in various non-
manager retail positions. During this period, the average hourly rate earned by associates in various
non-manager retail positions was $12.34. The number of formerly employed associates in non-
manager retail positions is 7,035.

8. As a matter of practice, Ulta Salon typically hires associates in non-manager positions
to work part-time, meaning they work less than 32 hours per workweek. Retail associates in non-
manager positions may work shifts that vary between four to six hours per work day. Designers,
who work on the Salon side of Ulta Salon’s stores cutting and styling hair, may work shifts as long

as eight hours per day, but typically still work part-time over the course of a workweek.

D. BYRNE DECL. I/5/0 NOTICE OF 2.
REMOVAL




Case 3:18-cv-06111-JST Document 1-2 Filed 10/04/18 Page 4 of 4

1 9. In California, Ulta Salon’s non-exempt associates are paid on a bi-weekly basis.

2 10.  Based on my review of company records containing the start and end dates of
3 I employment for California non-exempt associates, which are maintained in the normal course of
4 || business, the average period of time worked for non-exempt associates in California during the
5 || period of December 30, 2016 to September 24, 2018, is approximately 156 days for all non-exempt
6 || associates, 144 days for all non-exempt, non-manager associates, and 267 days for all non-exempt,
7 || manager associates.
8 I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the United States of America and
9 | the State of California that the foregoing is true and corréc y

10 Executed at Bolingbrook, Ilinoig onithe _5_ day of October, 2018,

11

12 f

13 DEVCON BYRNE

14 FIRMWIDE:157734785,2 059310.1 139
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KAI-CHING CHA, Bar No. 218738
kcha@littler.com

JULIE A. STOCKTON, Bar No. 286944
jstockton@littler.com

LUIS ARIAS, Bar No. 317819
larias@littler.com

LITTLER MENDELSON, P.C.

333 Bush Street,

34th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94104
Telephone:  415.433.1940

Fax No.: 415.399.8490

Attorneys for Defendants

ULTA, INC. and ULTA SALON, COSMETICS &

FRAGRANCE, INC.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

DANIELLE REZENDES, an individual,
and on behalf of others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,
\Z

ULTA, INC,, a Delaware Corporation;
ULTA SALON, COSMETICS &
FRAGRANCE, INC., a Delaware
corporation; and DOES 1through 50,
inclusive,

Defendants.

D. BYRNE DECL. I/S/0 NOTICE OF
REMOVAL
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DECLARATION OF JULIE A.
STOCKTON IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANT ULTA, INC. AND
DEFENDANT ULTA SALON, COSMETIC
& FRAGRANCE, INC.’S NOTICE OF
REMOVAL

[28 U.S.C. §§ 1332, 1441 and 1446]

(Alameda County Superior Court
Case No.: RG18915413)
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1 | L Julie A. Stockton, declare as follows:
2 1. I am an attorney at law duly licensed to practice and associated with the law firm of

3 || Littler Mendelson, P. C., attorneys of record for Defendant Ulta, Inc. and Defendant Ulta Salon,

4 || Cosmetics & Fragrance, Inc. (collectively “Defendants™). As such I am intimately familiar with the
5 || matters in this case and if call as a witness, could and would testify competently thereto.

6 2. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true and correct copy of all the documents on file in
7 | the Superior Court of the State of California, County of Alameda, in the litigation entitled Danielle

8 || Rezendes, individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated v. Ulta, Inc.; Ulta Salon,
9 || Cosmetic & Fragrance, Inc.; and Does 1 through 50, inclusive, Case No. RG18915413, and includes
10 || atrue and correct copy of the Summons and Complaint which Defendants received in this matter.
11 3. A true and correct copy of the signed Notice of Acknowledgement and Receipt
12 || signed by Defendants are attached hereto as Exhibit B.
13 4. A true and correct copy of Plaintiff’s letter sent to the Labor and Workforce
14 || Development Agency, asserting her claims under the Private Attorney General Act is attached hereto
15 || as Exhibit C.
16 I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the United States of America and
17 || the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.
18 Executed in San Francisco, California on the 4th day of October, 2018.
19 d
20

J:
JULIE A. STOCKTON

Q

21
22 FIRMWIDE:158026833.1 059310.1139
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Other PEPD/WD (Personal Injury/Property 5 Other co'lections (09) Canslruclion delect (10}
Damage:Wrongful Death) Tort nsurance coverage {16 Mass torl (30)

j Astestos ((M4) O othercontract (3n [ secunties fitgation (28)

[ Product liabllty {24) Real Propenty ] Environmemal/Toxic tort (30)
[: Medcal malpraclice (45 [:] =rinent domainsrverse [_l Insurance coverage claims arising from the
[ other PyPDWD 123) candemnation (14; above listed provisionally complex case
Non-PUPDI/WD (Othet) Tort (] wrongtut evictian (33) lypes (411
L Busmess tortiuntar business practice (U7} (] Ctherreat property 126) Enforcement of Judgment
C own rights (08) Unlawtu} Detalner D Enforcement of judgment (20}
[ petamation 113} Comrmerzia (31) Miscellaneous Civil Complaint
I Fraud (16) [ zesicanial (32) 1 micoen
L3 tnattectua praperly (18) Jrugs (38} 1 Other complaint (not specified above) (42)
(1 Puofessicnal negligense (25) Judicial Review Mlscellaneous Civil Potltlon
L= otner non-prenwD tort (35) Assel lorteiture (05) {3 Parinership and corporate governance (211
Employmant Politicn ra. arbrtration award (113 L_"l Other peliion (0! spacified abave; (40
D Wrong{ul lermination i30) [:] ‘Wit of n-andale {02)
IE Other e rployment {15) [::] Otherjudicia review i39)

This case is L Jisnot complexunder ule 3.400 of tae California Rules of Courl. If the case is complex, mark the

factors requiring exceptional judiclal manage-ment:

a. [:] Large number of separale y reprasented paries d. [:l Large nitmher of wlinesses

b. [ %] Extensive motion practice raising difficult ar novel  e. ["_] Coordination with related actions pending in cne or more courts
issues that will be lime-consuming to resoive in other counties, states, or countries, or in a [edera coust

. [ ] Substantial amount of documsntary evidence t. [ substantial postjudgment judicial supervision

3. Remedies sought (check all that apply): a[X] monstary  b.[3X] nonmonetary; declaratcry or Injunctive relflef . [__—]punlilve
4. Number of causss of action {specily). Eight (8)

6 Thiscase [Xlis __lIsnot aclass actlonsul

6. 1l there are any known relaled cases, file ard serve a nctice of related case. {You may use form CM-015))

o

Date: August 1, 2018 SE T a e
s 4 b,
Carey B. Bennett P i IR
\TYPE OF PRI NAVE] TORAATUNT OF AR OfAT D WKLY TGH PARTY)
NOTICE

» Plaintift muet filo shis covor shaot with the first paper filod in tho action or proceoding (oxcopt small claime casos or cacoe filod
under the Probata Cods, Family Code. or Waltare and insttutions Cods). (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.220.} Fa.lure e 'ils may rasult
in sanctions.

¢ Flle this cover sheet In addition to any cover sheet ‘equlved by local court rule

o 1t this gase Is complex under rule 3 400 et seq of the Gallfornia Ruies of Coutt, Yol MUST serve a copy of tis cover sheet on all
other partles ta the actlon or proceeding.

o Unless this Is a collections case under rue 3.740 o a complex case, thls cover sheet wih be used for statistical purposes on['}la.q

n10f2
et —r )

Form Adopied far Marasloy Lee €n Ruleso' Scun ke 230, 3 220. 3.9(0-3 03,3 7140
Judsaw) Sowmel ¢l Culnlgullm CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET Cd S iy al Jadisnd A aisaalem o 312
G0 ey Jaly 1, 2004) WOW GO IR GLAD
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SumM-100
- EngiSHJ(L)}gISC L) (8010 PARA LB DE LA G0ATE
NOTICE TO DEFENDANT: ULTA, INC,, ¢ Delawars eorpuration, ULTA
(AVISO AL DEMANDADO): SALON, COSMETICS & FRAGRANCE, F l LED BY F AX

INC., a Delawere corporation; and DOES 1 through 50, inclusive,
ALAMEDA COUNTY

August 01, 2018
YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF: DANIELLE REZENDES, an gCLERK OF
(LO ESTA DENANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE): individual, and on behalf of THE SUPERICR COURT

others similarly situated, By Lynn Wiley, Deputy
)

SCOTICEI You have been sued The courl tray decide aganst you wilhoul yuar being treard unless you respond williin 30 days. Read Ui info-malion
lovi.

You have 50 CALENDAR DAYS after this summons and egal papers are servad on you fo file a written respcnsa at this court and have a copy
servad on the plaintiff A letler or phone cal will nct protact you Your wrtten rasponse must ba in propar legal form if you want the court to hear your
case, Thers may be a court form that you can use for your respanse  You can find these court forms and more Informiation at the Gelifomia Courts
Online Self-Help Centar (vavy caurinfo.ca.gov/seifielp), your county aw library, or the courthause neares: you. If you cannot pay the filing fee ask
the court clerk for a fee walver form If you do not file your response on time, yau may lose the case by default, and your wages money, and property
may be taken wiltout further warning from the court,

There are other legal requirements, You may want tc call an altemey tght away |f you do not know an attarney. you may want to cail an attarney
refarral sewv ce f you cannol afford an atllorney, you may be eigible for free lega services fror a nonprofi: legal services program. You can locate
these nonprofit groups af the Californta Legal Se-vices Web sie (waw.lawhelpcaliformia.org), the Calfornta Courts Cniine Self-Help Center
(wwv.courtinfo ca.govicolfhelp), or by contacting your looal court or sounty oar aceoclation. NOTE: The court hae 3 ctatutory lien for waived foce anc
costs on any seftiement or arbtration award of $10,000 or rrore in a civilcase The cotirt's lien must be pa.d betore the court will dismiss the cas2
JAVISO! Lo han demandado Sl no responde dentro ae 30 digs, /s cane puede deqialr en su sontra sin sscuchar su versidn Les la Informaciin a
continuacivn,

Tiene 30 DIAS DE GALENDARIQ despuss do ques Io entraguan esto ataciéa y papslealagales pare presonter una respuesta por escrilo on esta
cortg y hacer que se enlrague una copia el demandante Una carla o una famada telefonica ric Jo protegan Su respuesia par esciito tiane que estar
en formato legal correclo st desea que procesan su caso en la corte Es pasiole que haya ur formutario que vsted pueda usar pera su respuesta.
Pusde snconlrar estos formuarios de fa cotte y mas 'nfarmadon en sl Centro da Ayuda do las Gortes a8 Gahfomia (wvay sucoite.ca.qov), sn fa
biblivtees de leyus dv su condads v vn le LUe que fo quede mas cerca 51 1o puede payur la cuola o presenladdn, plde sl secretaiiv de ia woile
que le dé un formulario de exencién oe pago de cuotas Sino prasenta su respuesta a liempo, puede peraer el caso porincumplimisaio y la corte e
podrd quliar su sueldo, dinaro y bienas sin mas advertancia.

Hay olros requisitos legales Es recomendable que llame 2 un abogado imedatamente Sino conoge a un abagada. puede lamar a un servicio de
remisidn @ abogados S! 10 pusde pagar 8 un abogado, es posible que cumnple con los requisitos para oblener serviclos legeles gratulios de un
progeama de semvicios legalss sin tries de lucro. Fugde encontrar estas grupos sn fnes de lucro en ef siwe web ae Galifornla Legel Services.
(www.lavshelpcalifornla.ovg) en el Centro do Ayuda de las Cortes de Californfa, (Wvwv.sLCoMe ca.gov) o poniéndose en contacto con 13 corte 0 ¢
colegio de ahogados locales AVISO* Porley, Ia conte tiene derectio a reclamar las cLofas y 10s costos exentos por imponer up gravamen sobre
cualquisr recuperacion de $10,C00 0 mas de vafor 19¢ib:da medianie un acuerdo 0 una conceslon de arbifrg)e en un caso ge gerecho dvil. Tiens que
pagar el gravaman de la corto anles de que Ia carte pueda desschar el caso.

The name and address af the courl is. CA3E HUNBER

(£! nombrs y diseccion de /a corta es), (Nurtenazle! Cunch

Sugerior Court of California, County of Alameda RG18915413
1225 Fullon: St

Oakland, California 94612 . A
The name, adoress. and teleizhone number of plaintiff's ato'ney, or plaintff without an attorney, is:Corey B Bermett
(El nombr, 'a dircceidn y ol mimore do toléfona def abogado del demandlante, o del damandante que no tiene abogado os)

Matern Law Group, PU

One Market Street, Sute 3676, San Francisco, CA 94105 O\‘-g""‘ Wi&:a‘ (415) 996G 8390
DATE. Cletk, by e , Deputy
(Fecha) August 01, 2018 (Secrelaro) (Adjunto)

{For praof of service of this summons, use Proot of Service of Summons (form POS-010}.)

{Para prueba ds enirega da esta citation use el formuleric Proof of Senvice of Summons, (POS-010))
NOTICE TO THE PERSON SERVED: Vou are served

1. (] as anindwiduat defendant

2. [T @s the person sued under the fictitous naTe of (speciiy}

I eea

; 3 1 on behalf of (specify):
i

under [_] CCF 446 1C {corporation) [ CCP 41860 {minor)
] ccF 418.20 (defunc: corporation) [C_1 CCP 416 70 {conservatee)
1 CCF 416 4C (asscciation or partnership) [} CCP 416.90 (authorized person)
: T other (spacify)-
— 4 [] by personal del very on (dats)-
e ¢ wennmen FOGETOTY
T oo SUMMOI‘:IS Loda ol Clul Sracedure §5 21220 dE5

Juttoa. Coundit of Casleraa v eotrbn'nra gor
SUM 156G [Rev culy 1 2009] Wentlsw Boc & rem Buider
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FILED BY FAX
1 | MATERN LAW GROTP, PC. ALAMEDA COUNTY
R MATTIIEW J. MATERN (SBN 159798) August 01, 2018
< I JOSHUA D. BOXER (SBN 226712) T UCLEgllé gEOURT
1230 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 200 HE SUPEI
3 ? L , D
* | Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 Z\s);:ml:;R eputy
4 | Telephone: (310) 531-1900 :
Facsimile: (310) 531-1901 RG18915413
5 || Email: mmaternZmaternlawgroup.com
jboxerigmaternlaweroup.conn
6
MATERN LAW GROUP, PC
7 | COREY B. BENNETT (SBN 267816)
One Market Street, Suite 3676
8 | San Francisco, CA 94105
Telephone: (855) 888-2651
9 || Facsimile: (310) 531-1901
Email: chennetti@matern lawgroup.com
10
Allormeys for Plainliflf DANIELLE REZENDES
11 | jndividually, and on behalf of others similarly situated
12 SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
13 COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
14 | DANIELLE REZENDES, an individual, and CASE NO.:
15 | om behall of others similarly situated, COMPLAINT
16 Plaintiff, CLASS ACTION:
17 vs. 1. TFailurc to Provide Required Meal
. ) Periods
13 || ULTA, INC,, a Delaware corporation; ULTA 2. Failure to Provide Required Rest Periods
SALON, COSMETICS &.FR‘AG’RA.NCE, 3. Tailure to Pay Overtime Wagcs
19 INC,, a De]a:wnre corporation; and DOES 1 4. Failure to Pay All Wages Due to
through 50, inclusive, Discharged and Quitting Employees
20 . 5. Failurc to Maintain Required Records
Defendants 6. TFailurc to Furnish Accurate Itemizod
N Wage Statements .
7. Unfair and Unlawful Business Praotioes
Y
2 REPRESENTATIVE ACTION:
97
- 8. Penalties under the Labor Code Private
24 Attorneys General Act, as
Representative Action
25 DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
26
27
28
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|
PLAINTIFF DANIELLE REZENDES (“PLAINTIFF”) an individual, demanding a jury trial, on |

behalf of herself and other persons similarly situated, hereby alleges as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE i

i

1. The Superior Court of the State of California has jurisdiction in this matter because
PLAINTIFF is a resident of the State of California, and Defendants ULTA, INC., a Delaware corporation;
ULTA SALON, COSMETICS & FRAGRANCE, INC., a Delaware corporation; and DOES 1| through 50
inclusive (collectively “DEFENDANTS?), are qualified to do business in California and regularly conduct
business in California. Further, no federal question is at issue because the claims are based solely on

California law.

2. Venue is proper in this judicial district and the County of Alameda, California because

PLAINTIFF, and other persons similarly situated, performed work for DEFENDANTS in the County of '

Alameda, DEFENDANTS maintain offices and facilities and transact business in the County of

Alameda, and because DEFENDANTS?’ illegal payroll policies and practices which are the subject of .

this action were applied, at least in part, to PLAINTIFF, and other persons similarly situated, in the
County of Alameda.
PLAINTIFF

3. PLAINTIFF is a female resident of the State of California and a former employee ¢
DEFENDANTS.

4, PLAINTIFF, on behalf of herself and other similarly situated current and former non-
exempt employees of DEFENDANTS in the State of California at any time during the four years
preceding the filing of this action, and continuing while this action is pending, brings this class action to
recover, among other things, wages and penalties from unpaid wages earned and due, including but not
limited to unpaid minimum wages, unpaid and illegally calculated overtime compensation, illegal meal
and rest period policies, failure to pay all wages due to discharged and quitting employees, failure to
indemnify employees for necessary expenditures and/or losses incurred in discharging their duties,
failure to provide accurate itemized wage statements, failure to maintain required records, and interest,
attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses.

\
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5. PLAINTIFF brings this action on behalf of herself and the following similarly situated
class of individuals (“CLASS MEMBERS"): all current and former non-exempt employees of
DEFENDANTS in the State of California at any time within the period beginning four (4) years prior
to the filing of this action and ending at the time this action settles or proceeds to final judgment (the
“CLASS PERIOD”). PLAINTIFF reserves the right to name additional class representatives.

DEFENDANTS

6. PLAINTIFF is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that DEFENDANT ULTA,
INC.; is, and at all times relevant hereto was, a Delaware corporation organized and existing under the
laws of the State of California. PLAINTIFF is further informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that
DEFENDANT ULTA, INC. is authorized to conduct business in the State of California, and does
conduct business in the State of California. Specifically, DEFENDANT ULTA, INC. maintains offices
and facilities and conducts business in, and engages in illegal payroll practices or policies in, the County
of Alameda, State of California.

7. PLAINTIFF is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that DEFENDANT ULTA
SALON, COSMETICS & FRAGRANCE, INC.; is, and at all times relevant hereto was, a Delaware
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of California. PLAINTIFF is further
informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that DEFENDANT ULTA SALON, COSMETICS &
FRAGRANCE, INC. is authorized to conduct business in the State of California, and does conduct
business in the State of California. Specifically, DEFENDANT ULTA SALON, COSMETICS &
FRAGRANCE, INC. maintains offices and facilities and conducts business in, and engages in illegal
payroll practices or policies in, the County of Alameda, State of California.

8. The true names and capacities of DOES 1 through 50, inclusive, are unknown to
PLAINTIFF at this time, and PLAINTIFF therefore sues such DOE Defendants under fictitious names.
PLAINTIFF is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that each Defendant designated as a DOE is
in some manner highly responsible for the occurrences alleged herein, and that PLAINTIFF and CLASS
MEMBERS’ injuries and damages, as alleged herein, were proximately caused by the conduct of such
DOE Defendants. PLAINTIFF will seek leave of the court to amend this Complaint to allege their true

names and capacities of such DOE Defendants when ascertained.

GROUP CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATIVE ACTION
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Case 3:18-cv-06111-JST Document 1-3 Filed 10/04/18 Page 9 of 56

1 9. At all relevant times herein, DEFENDANTS were the joint employers of PLAINTIFF
5 | and CLASS MEMBERS. PLAINTIFF is informed and believes, and thereon allege, that at all times
3  material to this complaint DEFENDANTS were the alter egos, divisions, affiliates, integrated
4 | enterprises, joint employers, subsidiaries, parents, principals, related entities, co-conspirators, authorized |
5 || agents, partners, joint venturers, and/or guarantors, actual or ostensible, of each other. Each Defendant
6 || was completely dominated by his, her or its co-Defendant, and each was the alter ego of the other.
7 10. At all relevant times herein, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS were employed by
g | DEFENDANTS under employment agreements that were partly written, partly oral, and partly implied. |
9 || In perpetrating the acts and omissions alleged herein, DEFENDANTS, and each of them, acted pursuant
10 | to, and in furtherance of, their policies and practices of not paying PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS |
11 | all wages earned and due, through methods and schemes which include, but are not limited to, failing to
12 | pay overtime premiums; failing to provide rest and meal periods; failing to properly maintain records;
13 | failing to provide accurate itemized statements for each pay period; failing to properly compensate
14 | PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS for necessary expenditures; and requiring, permitting or suffering
15 | the employees to work off the clock, in violation of the California Labor Code and the applicable
16 | Welfare Commission (“I'WC”) Orders.
17 1. PLAINTIFF is informed and believes, and thereon allege, that each and every one of the
18 | acts and omissions alleged herein were performed by, and/or attributable to, all DEFENDANTS, each
19 | acting as agents and/or employees, and/or under the direction and control of, each of the other |
50 | DEFENDANTS, and that said acts and failures to act were within the course and scope of said agency, |
21 | employment and/or direction and control.
22 12.  As a direct and proximate result of the unlawful actions of DEFENDANTS, PLAINTIFF ’
23 | and CLASS MEMBERS have suffered, and continue to suffer, from loss of earnings in amounts as yet
24 | unascertained, but subject to proof at trial, and within the jurisdiction of this Court.
25 | \
26 | \
27 | N
28 | N
M/E\;\;ESSEQ% EEE%UP . CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTAT(I:\(/)I;ZM /?)Ezllgr;
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CLASS ACTION DESIGNATION

13.  This action is appropriately suited for a Class Action because:

a. The potential class is a significant number. Joinder of all current and former
employees individually would be impractical.

b. This action involves common questions of law and fact to the potential class
because the action focuses on DEFENDANTS® systematic course of illegal payroll practices and
policies, which was applied to all non-exempt employees in violdtion of the Labor Code, the applicable
IWC wage order, and the Business and Professions Code which prohibits unfair business practices |
arising from such violations.

c. The claims of PLAINTIFF are typical of the class because DEFENDANTS
subjected all non-exempt employees to identical violations of the Labor Code, the applicable IWC wage
order, and the Business and Professions Code.

d. PLAINTIFF is able to fairly and adequately protect the interests of all members of
the class because it is in her best interests to prosecute the claims alleged herein to obtain full
compensation due to them for all services rendered and hours worked.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Provide Required Meal Periods
[Cal. Labor Code §§ 226.7, 510, 512, 1194, 1197; IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 11}
(Against all DEFENDANTS)

14.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.

15.  During the CLASS PERIOD, as part of DEFENDANTS’ illegal payroll policies and -
practices to deprive their non-exempt employees all wages earned and due, DEFENDANTS required,
permitted or otherwise suffered PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS to take less than the 30-minute
meal period, or to work through them, and have failed to otherwise provide the required meal periods to |
PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS pursuant to California Labor Code § 226.7, 512 and IWC Order
No. 5-2001, § 11.

16. DEFENDANTS further violated California Labor Code §§ 226.7 and IWC Wage Order ‘
GrOup CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATIVE ACTION
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No. 5-2001, § 11 by failing to compensate PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS who were not provided |
with a meal period, in accordance with the applicable wage order, one additional hour of compensation
at each employee’s regular rate of pay for each workday that a meal period was not provided.

17. DEFENDANTS further violated California Labor Code §§ 226.7, 510, 1194, 1197, and
IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001 by failing to compensate PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS for all |
hours worked during their meal periods.

18.  As a proximate result of the aforementioned violations, PLAINTIFF and CLASS |
MEMBERS have been damaged in an amount according to proof at trial, and seek all wages earned and

due, interest, penalties, expenses, and costs of suit.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Failure to Provide Required Rest Periods
[Cal. Labor Code §§ 226.7, 512; IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 12]
(Against all DEFENDANTS)

19.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.

20. At all times relevant herein, as part of DEFENDANTS’ illegal payroll policies and
practices to deprive their non-exempt employees all wages earned and due, DEFENDANTS failed to
provide rest periods to PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS as required under California Labor Code |
§§ 226.7 and 512, and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 12. ’

21. DEFENDANTS further violated California Labor Code § 226.7 and IWC Wage Order
No. 5-2001, § 12 by failing to pay PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS who were not provided with a
rest period, in accordance with the applicable wage order, one additional hour of compensation at each l
employee’s regular rate of pay for each workday that a rest period was not provided.

22. As a proximate result of the aforementioned violations, PLAINTIFF and CLASS
MEMBERS have been damaged in an amount according to proof at trial, and seek all wages earned and !
due, interest, penalties, expenses, and costs of suit. |

\

\
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THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION ;

Failure to Pay Overtime Wages
[Cal. Labor Code §§ 510, 1194, 1198; IWC Wage Order No. §-2001, § 3]
(Against all DEFENDANTS) !

23.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.

24, Pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 510, 1194, and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 3,
DEFENDANTS are required to compensate PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS for all overtime,
which is calculated at one and one-half (1 %) times the regular rate of pay for all hours worked in excess
of eight (8) hours per day and/or forty (40) hours per week, and for the first eight (8) hours on the
seventh consecutive workday, with double time for all hours worked in excess of twelve (12) hours in
any workday and for all hours worked in excess of eight (8) hours on the seventh consecutive day of
work in any workweek. |

25.  PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are current and former non-exempt employees
entitled to the protections of California Labor Code §§ 510, 1194, and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001. ‘
During the CLASS PERIOD, DEFENDANTS failed to compensate PLAINTIFF and CLASS |
MEMBERS for all overtime hours worked as required under the foregoing provisions of the California

Labor Code and IWC Wage Order by, among other things: failing to pay overtime at one and one-half (1 -

%) or double the regular rate of pay as provided by California Labor Code §§ 510, 1194, and IWC Wage
Order No. 5-2001, § 3; requiring, permitting or suffering PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS to work

off the clock; requiring, permitting or suffering PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS to work through .
meal and rest breaks; illegally and inaccurately recording time in which PLAINTIFF and CLASS;
MEMBERS worked; failing to properly maintain PLAINTIFF’s and CLASS MEMBERS’ records;I
failing to provide accurate itemized wage statements to PLAINTIFF for each pay period; and other
methods to be discovered.

26.  In violation of California law, DEFENDANTS have knowingly and willfully refused to
perform their obligations to compensate PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS for all wages earned and

all hours worked. As a proximate result, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS have suffered, and
GRrOUP CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATIVE ACTION
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1 | continue to suffer, substantial losses related to the use and enjoyment of such wages, lost interest on
9 | such wages, and expenses and attorneys’ fees in seeking to compel DEFENDANTS to fully perform
3 || their obligations under state law, all to their respective damages in amounts according to proof at time of
4 | trial, and within the jurisdiction of this Court. ;
5 217. DEFENDANTS’ conduct described herein violates California Labor Code §§ 510, 1194, *
6 | 1198 and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 3. Therefore, pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 200, 203,
7 || 226, 558, 1194, 1197.1, and other applicable provisions under the California Labor Code and IWC
8 | Wage Orders, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are entitled to recover the unpaid balance of wages |
9 | owed to them by DEFENDANTS, plus interest, penalties, attorneys’ fees, expenses, and costs of suit.
10 FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
11 Failure to Pay All Wages Due to Discharged and Quitting Employees
12 [Cal. Labor Code §§ 201, 202, 203]
13 (Against all DEFENDANTS)
14 28.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
15 || allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.
16 29.  Pursuant to California Labor Code § 201, 202, and 203, DEFENDANTS are required to
17 || pay all earned and unpaid wages to an employee who is discharged. California Labor Code § 201
18 | mandates that if an employer discharges an employee, the employee’s wages accrued and unpaid at the
19 | time of discharge are due and payable immediately.
20 30. Furthermore, pursuant to California Labor Code § 202, DEFENDANTS are required to
21 | pay all accrued wages due to an employee no later than 72 hours after the employee quits his or her
22 | employment, unless the employee provided 72 hours previous notice of his or her intention to quit, in
23 | which case the employee is entitled to his or her wages at the time of quitting. ‘
24 31.  California Labor Code § 203 provides that if an employer willfully fails to pay, in;
25 | accordance with California Labor Code §§ 201 and 202, any wages of an employee who is discharged or :
26 || who quits, the employer is liable for waiting time penalties in the form of continued compensation to the
27 | employee at the same rate for up to 30 workdays.
28 32.  During the CLASS PERIOD, DEFENDANTS have willfully failed to pay accrued wages
MATERN LAl GROUP CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATIVE ACTION
A;E\h:q[f,'\iikiﬁm 8 COMPLAINT
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1 I and other compensation to PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS in accordance with California Labor
2 i Code §§ 201 and 202. ‘
3 33.  As a result, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are entitled to all available statutory ‘
4 | penalties, including the waiting time penalties provided in California Labor Code § 203, together with |
5 || interest thereon, as well as other available remedies.
6 34.  As a proximate result of DEFENDANTS’ unlawful actions and omissions, PLAINTIFF
7 | and CLASS MEMBERS have been deprived of compensation in an amount according to proof at the
8 { time of trial, but in excess of the jurisdiction of this Court, and are entitled to recovery of such amounts,
9 | plus interest thereon, and attorneys’ fees and costs, pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 1194 and
10 I 2699.
11 FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
12 Failure to Maintain Required Records
13 [Cal. Labor Code §§ 226; IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 7]
14 (Against all DEFENDANTS)
15 35.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
16 | allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.
17 36.  During the CLASS PERIOD, as part of DEFENDANTS’ illegal payroll policies and
18 | practices to deprive PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS of all wages earned and due, DEFENDANTS
19 | knowingly and intentionally failed to maintain records as required under California Labor Code §§ 226,
20 | 1174, and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 7, including but not limited to the following records: total
21 || daily hours worked by each employée; applicable rates of pay; all deductions; meal periods; time
27 || records showing when each employee begins and ends each work period; and accurate itemized
23 [ statements.
24 37.  As a proximate result of DEFENDANTS’ unlawful actions and omissions, PLAINTIFF
25 | and CLASS MEMBERS have been damaged in an amount according to proof at trial, and are entitled to
26 || all wages earned and due, plus interest thereon. Additionally, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are :
27 | entitled to all available statutory penalties, including but not limited to civil penaltiesk pursuant to
28 | California Labor Code §§ 226(e), 226.3, and 1174.5, and an award of costs, expenses, and reasonable
MT\:,":‘EESLES REZ%UP o CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATé\c/)!;Iw /?,Elllgﬁ
MANHAT[FAN

BEACH, CA 90266




(= N ¥ B B

[ e N |

20
2]
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

MATERN LAY
1230 ROSE(
AVENUE,

MANHAT,

Case 3:18-cv-06111-JST Document 1-3 Filed 10/04/18 Page 15 of 56

attorneys’ fees, including but not limited to those provided in California Labor Code § 226(e), as well as

other available remedies.

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Failure to Furnish Accurate Itemized Wage Statements
[Cal. Labor Code §§ 226, 1174; IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 7]
(Against all DEFENDANTS)

38.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.

39.  During the CLASS PERIOD, DEFENDANTS routinely failed to provide PLAINTIFF
and CLASS MEMBERS with timely, accurate, and itemized wage statements in writing showing each
employee’s gross wages earned, total hours worked, all deductions made, net wages earned, the name and |
address of the legal entity or entities employing PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS, and all applicable |
hourly rates in effect during each pay period and the corresponding number of hours worked at each
hourly rate, in violation of California Labor Code § 226 and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 7.

40.  During the CLASS PERIOD, DEFENDANTS knowingly and intentionally failed to
provide PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS with timely, accurate, and itemized wage statements in
accordance with California Labor Code § 226(a).

41,  As a proximate result of DEFENDANTS’ unlawful actions and omissions, PLAINTIFF |
and CLASS MEMBERS have been damaged in an amount according to proof at trial, and seek all wages

earned and due, plus interest thereon. Additionally, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are entitled to

all available statutory penalties, including but not limited to civil penalties pursuant to California Labor |
Code §§ 226(e), 226.3, and 1174.5, and an award of costs, expenses, and reasonable attorneys’ fees, |
including but not limited to those provided in California Labor Code § 226(g), as well as other available
remedies.
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SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Unfair and Unlawful Business Practices
[Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 17200 et. seq.]
(Against all DEFENDANTS)

42.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, thef
allegations in the foregoing paragraphs. |

43,  Each and every one of DEFENDANTS’ acts and omissions in violation of the California
Labor Code and/or the applicable IWC Wage Order as alleged herein, including but not limited to
DEFENDANTS’ failure and refusal to provide required meal periods, DEFENDANTS’ failure ands
refusal to provide required rest periods, DEFENDANTS’ failure and refusal to pay overtime;
compensation, DEFENDANTS’ failure and refusal to pay minimum wages, DEFENDANTS’ failure and
refusal to pay all wages due to discharged or quitting employees, DEFENDANTS’ failure and refusal to
furnish accurate itemized wage statements; DEFENDANTS’ failure and refusal to maintain required
records, DEFENDANTS’ failure and refusal to indemnify PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS for |
necessary expenditures and/or losses incurring in discharging their duties, constitutes an unfair and

unlawful business practice under California Business and Professions Code § 17200 et seq.

44, DEFENDANTS’ violations of California wage and hour laws constitute a business

significant period of time, and in a systematic manner, to the detriment of PLAINTIFF and CLASS

MEMBERS.
45, DEFENDANTS have avoided payment of wages, overtime wages, meal periods, rest

periods, and other benefits as required by the California Labor Code, the California Code of Regulations,

correct sums of assessment to the state authorities under the California Labor Code and other applicable

regulations.

46. As a result of DEFENDANTS’ unfair and unlawful business practices, DEFENDANTS
have reaped unfair and illegal profits during the CLASS PERIOD at the expense of PLAINTIFF, CLASS
MEMBERS, and members of the public. DEFENDANTS should be made to disgorge their ill-gotten

GROUP CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATIVE ACTION

practice because DEFENDANTS’ aforementioned acts and omissions were done repeatedly over a |

and the applicable IWC Wage Order. Further, DEFENDANTS have failed to record, report, and pay the -
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gains and to restore them to PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS.

47.  DEFENDANTS’ unfair and unlawful business practices entitle PLAINTIFF and CLASS |
MEMBERS to seek preliminary and permanent injunctive relief, including but not limited to orders that |
DEFENDANTS account for, disgorge, and restore to PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS the wages
and other compensation unlawfully withheld from them. PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are.

entitled to restitution of all monies to be disgorged from DEFENDANTS in an amount according to proof

at the time of trial, but in excess of the jurisdiction of this Court,

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Representative Action for Civil Penalties
[Cal. Labor Code §§ 2698-2699.5]
(Against All DEFENDANTS)

48.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.

49.  PLAINTIFF is an “aggrieved employee” within the meaning of California Labor Code
§ 2699(c), and a proper representative to bring a civil action on behalf of herself and other current and
former employees of DEFENDANTS pursuant to the procedures specified in California Labor Code
§ 2699.3, because PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS were employed by DEFENDANTS and the
alleged violations of the California Labor Code were committed against PLAINTIFF and CLASS
MEMBERS.

50.  Pursuant to the California Private Attorneys General Act of 2004 (“PAGA”), Labor Code
§§ 2698-2699.5, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBBERS seeks to recover civil penalties, including but
not limited to penalties under California Labor Code §§ 2699, 210, 226.3, 558, 1174.5, 1197.1, and IWC
Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 20, from DEFENDANTS in a representative action for the violations set forth

above, including but not limited to violations of California Labor Code §§ 201, 202, 203, 204, 226, |
226.7, 510, 512, 1174, 1194, 1197, 1198, and 2802. PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are also;

entitled to an award of reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs pursuant to California Labor Code§

§ 2699(g)(1).
GRrOLP CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATIVE ACTION |
RANS 12 COMPLAINT

AVENUE, §

FE 200

MANHATTAN
BEACH, CA 90266




Case 3:18-cv-06111-JST Document 1-3 Filed 10/04/18 Page 18 of 56

1 51.  Pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 2699.3, PLAINTIFF gave written notice on May 9,
2 || 2018 by online filing to the California Labor and Workforce Development Agency (“LWDA”) and by v
3 | certified mail to DEFENDANTS of the specific provisions of the California Labor Code and IWC Wage
4 | Orders alleged to have been violated, including the facts and theories to support the alleged violations.
s | More than sixty-five (65) days have passed and the LWDA has not provided notice to PLAINTIFF that it
6 | intends to investigate the alleged violations.
7 52.  Therefore, PLAINTIFF has complied with all of the requirements set forth in California
8 | Labor Code § 2699.3 to commence a representative action under PAGA.
9 PRAYER FOR RELIEF
10 WHEREFORE, PLAINTIFF, individually and on behalf of all other persons similarly situated, |
11 I respectfully prays for relief against DEFENDANTS and DOES 1 through 50, inclusive, and each of :
12 | them, as follows: |
13 1. For compensatory damages in an amount to be ascertained at trial;
14 2. For restitution of all monies due to PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS, as well as
15 | disgorged profits from DEFENDANTS’ unfair and unlawful busine?ss practices; |
16 3. For meal and rest period compensation pursuant to California Labor Code § 226.7 and
17 | IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001;
18 4, For liquidated damages pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 1194.2 and 1197.1;
19 5. For preliminary and permanent injunctive relief enjoining DEFENDANTS from violating
20 | the relevant provisions of the California Labor Code and the IWC Wage Orders, and from engaging in ?
71 || the unlawful business practices complained of herein;
22 6. For waiting time penalties pursuant to California Labor Code § 203;
23 7. For statutory and civil penalties according to proof, including but not limited to all
24 || penalties authorized by the California Labor Code §§ 226(e) and §§ 2698-2699.5; |
25 8. For interest on the unpaid wages at 10% per annum pursuant to California Labor Code ;
26 | §§218.6, 1194, 2802, California Civil Code §§ 3287, 3288, and/or any other applicable provision ;
27 | providing for pre-judgment interest;
28 9. For reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 1 194,
MATERN LAl GROUP 3 CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATcl:\g;:M ;::lc‘zllgr;{

AVENUE, ‘"rE 200
]

MANHA

AN

BEACH, CA 90266




W

[ B s - T 2,

1
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

MATERN LAV

AVENUE,

Case 3:18-cv-06111-JST Document 1-3 Filed 10/04/18 Page 19 of 56

2699, 2802, California Civil Code § 1021.5, and any other applicable provisions providing, for attorneys’
fees and costs; '
10. For declaratory relief;
11.  For an order requiring and certifying the First, Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, and

Seventh Causes of Action as a class action; i

12.  For an order appointing PLAINTIFF as class representative, and PLAINTIFF’s counsel

as class counsel; and

13. For such further relief that the Court may deem just and proper.

DATED: August 1, 2018 .
HEHS Respectfully submitted,

MATERN LAW GROUP, PC

By: @/ 'ZiJS“/

MATTHEW J. MATERN

JOSHUA D. BOXER

COREY B. BENNETT

Attorneys for Plaintiff

DANIELLE REZENDES, individually, and
on behalf of other persons similarly situated

GROUP CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATIVE ACTION
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] DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
2 PLAINTIFF hereby demands a jury trial with respect to all issues triable of right by jury.
3
4 DATED: August 1, 2018 Respectfully submitted,
5 MATERN LAW GROUP, PC
6
7 oy (7 7K
8 MATT{-IEW J. MATERN
: oA Soxen,
Attorneys for Plaintiff
10 DANIELLE REZENDES, individually, and
. on behalf of other persons similarly situated
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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22
23
24
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27
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Matern Law Group 1 r Ulta, Inc., a Delaware corporation
Attn: Bennett, Corey B
One Market Street
#3676
L SanFrancisco, CA 94105__ J L J

Superior Court of California, County of Alameda
Rene C. Davidson Alameda County Courthouse

Rezendes No. RG18915413
Plaintifi/Petitioner(s)
VS.

Ulta, Inc., a Delaware corporation NOTICE OF HEARING

Defendant/Respondeni(s)
{Abbreviated Title)

To each party or to the attorney(s) of record for each party herein:
Notice is hereby given that the above-entitled action has been set for:

Complex Determination Hearing
Casc Management Conference

You are hereby notified to appear at the following Court location on the date and
time noted below:

Complex Determination Hearing;
DATE: 09/18/2018 TIME: 03:.00PM DEPARTMENT: 23
LOCATION: Administration Building, Fourth Floor

1221 QOak Street, Oakland

Case Management Conference:
DATE: 10/05/2018 TIME: 09:15AM DEPARTMENT: 23

LOCATION: Administration Building, Fourth Floor
1221 Qak Street, Oakland

Pursuant to California Rulcs of Court, Rulc 3.400 ct seq. and Local Rule 3.250 (Unificd Rules of
the Superior Court, County of Alameda), the above-entitled matter is set for a Complex Litigation
Determination Hearing and Initial Complex Case Management Conference.

Department 23 issues tentative rulings on DomainWeb (wwiv.alameda.courts.ca.gov/domainweb).
For parties lacking access to DomainWeb, the tentative ruling must be obtained from the clerk at
(510) 267-6939. Please consult Rule 3.30(c) of the Unified Rules of the Superior Court, County of
Alameda. concerning the tentative ruling procedures for Department 23.

Counsel or party requesting complex litigation designation is ordered to serve a copy of this notice
on all parties omitted from this notice or brought into the action after this notice was mailed.

All counsel of record and any unrepresented parties are ordered to attend this Initial Complex Case
Management Conference unless otherwise notified by the Court.

Failure to appear, comply with local rules or provide a Case Management Conference statement
may result in sanctions. Case Management Statements may be filed by E-Delivery, by submitting
directly to the E-Delivery Fax Number (510) 267-3732. No fee is charged for this service. For
further information, go to Direct Calendar Departments at
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http://apps.alameda.courts.ca.gov/domainweb.

All motions in this matter to be heard prior to Complex Litigation Determination Hearing must be
scheduled for hearing in Department 23.

If the information contained in this notice requires change or clarification, please contact the
courtroom clerk for Department 23 by e-mail at Dept.23@alameda.courts.ca.gov or by phone at
(510) 267-6939,

TELEPHONIC COURT APPEARANCES at Case Management Conferences may be available by
contacting CourtCall, an independent vendor, at least 3 business days prior to the scheduled
conference. Parties can make arrangements by calling (838) 882-6878, or faxing a service request
form to (888) 883-2946, This service is subject to charges by the vendor.

Dated: 08/06/2018 Chad Finke Executive Officer / Clerk of the Superior Court

Do 047
By 3
Deputy Clerk

, CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
I certify that the following is true and correct: I am the clerk of the above-named court and not a party to
this cause. [ served this Notice by placing copies in envelopes addressed as shown hereon and then by
sealing and placing them for collection, stamping or metering with prepaid postage, and mailing on the date
stated below, in the United States mail at Alameda County, California, following standard court practices.

Executed on 08/07/2018.
. Cigia

Deputy Clerk
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Superior Court of California, County of Alameda
Rene C. Davidson Alameda County Courthouse

Rezendes No. RG18915413

Plaintiff/Petitioner(s)

Vs. Minutes

Ulta, Inc., a Delaware corporation

Defendant/Respondent(s)
(Abbreviated Title)

Department 23 Honorable Brad Seligman , Judge

Cause called for: Complex Determination Hearing on September 18, 2018,

Case continued to 03:00 PM on 11/06/2018 in Department 23, Complex Determination Hearing,
Administration Building, 1221 Qak Street, Oakland.

Minutes of  09/18/2018
Enteredon  09/18/2018

Chad Finke Executive Officer / Clerk of the Superior Court

By

Deputy Clerk

Minutes
M12446489
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Matern Law Group

Attn: Bennett, Corey B

One Market Street

#3676

San Francisco, CA  94105____

Superior Court of California, County of Alameda
Rene C. Davidson Alameda County Courthouse

Rezendes No. RG18915413

PluintiNl/Petitioner(s)
Order
V8.
Complaint - Other Employment

Ulta, Inc., a Delaware corporation
Defendant/Respondent(s)
(Abbreviated Title)

The Complaint - Other Employment was set for hearing on 09/18/2018 at 03:00 PM in Department 23
before the Honorable Brad Seligman. The Tentative Ruling was published and has not been contested.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

Case continued to 03:00 PM on 11/06/2018 in Department 23, Complex Determination Hearing,
Administration Building, 1221 Oak Street, Oakland.

) o

S feae

CourtroomClerk Sonya Debaca

Datcd: 09/18/2018

Order
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Superior Court of California, County of Alameda
Rene C. Davidson Alameda County Courthouse

Case Number: RG18915413
Order After Hearing Re: of 09/18/2018

DECLARATION OF SERVICE BY MAIL

| certify that | am not a party to this cause and that a true and correct copy of the
foregoing document was mailed first class, postage prepaid, in a sealed envelope,
addressed as shown on the foregoing document or on the attached, and that the
mailing of the foregoing and execution of this certificate occurred at

1225 Fallon Street, Oakland, California.

Executed on 09/19/2018,
Chad Finke Executive Officer / Clerk of the Superior Court

' - ) e
RNV E ST

By

Deputy Clerk
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Superior Court of California, County of Alameda
Rene C. Davidson Alameda County Courthouse

Rezendes No. RG18915413
Plaintifi/Pelitioner(s)

VS Tentative Case-Management Order

Ulta, Inc., a Delaware corporation

Defendant/Respondent(s)
(Abbreviated Title)

This Tentative Case Management Order is issued by Judge Brad Seligman on 10/02/2018.
ORDER re: CASE MANAGEMENT

The Court has ordered the following after review of the case, including timely filed Case Management
Statements, without a conference.

FURTHER CONFERENCE
A further Case Management Conference is scheduled for 12/18/2018 at 03:00 PM in Dept. 23.

This tentative case management order will become the order of the Court unless counsel or self-
represented party notifies the Court and opposing counsel/self-represented party by email not less than
one court day prior to the CMC that s/he intends to appear in person at the CMC to discuss some aspect
of the order, and specifies the nature of the party's concern. The court may be reached at
Dept.23@alameda.courts.ca.gov.

Counsel and self-represented litigants are reminded to check the court's register of action before
appearing at any case management conference at least two days before any scheduled appearance to
determine if the court has issued a tentative case management order. If published, this tentative case
management order will become the order of the Court unless counsel or self-represented party notifies
the Court and opposing counsel/self-represented party by email not less than one court day prior to the
CMC that s/he intends to appear in person at the CMC to discuss some aspect of the order, and
specifies the naturc of the party's concem. (Please note that the Tentative Rulings postings on the
website is for tentative rulings on law and motion matters and will not display tentative Case
Management Orders. The tentative Case Management Orders are found in the Register of Action). The
court may be reached at Dept.23@alameda.courts.ca.gov.

Plaintiff and Defense Counsel shall file Updated Case Management Statements (preferably joint) in
compliance with CRC § 3.725, preferably on pleading paper rather than on Judicial Council Form CM-
110, no later than five (3) court days prior to the CMC. PARTIES ARE STRONGLY
ENCOURAGED TO SERVE COURTESY COPIES ON THE COURT BECAUSE OF DELAYS IN
SCANNING AS A RESULT OF BUDGET SHORTFALLS IN ALAMEDA COUNTY.

NOTICES

Counsel for Plaintiff(s) must forthwith serve a copy of this order on all counsel of record and self-
represented partics, and file proof of scrvice.
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Any delay in the trial, caused by non-compliance with any order contained herein, shall be the subject of
sanctions pursuant to CCP 177.5.
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POS-015

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, Sfele Bar number, and addross): FOR COURT USE ONLY
Corey B. Bennett SBN: 267816
" Matern Law Group, PC
One Market Plaza, Spear Tower, Suite 3676
San Francisco, CA 94105
TELEPHONE No.: (41 5) 990-8390 FAXNO, (Optional):(310) 531-1901
E:MAIL ADDRESS (Optianal): chennett@maternlawgroup,com
ATTORNEY FOR (Wame): Danielle Rezendes

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
STAEET ADDARESE: 1225 Fallon St,

MAILING ADDRESS: 1225 Fallon St,
city anc 2P cooe: Oakland, 94612
araNcH NAME: Rene C, Davidson Alameda County Courthouse

PLA‘NT|FF]PETITIONEH: Danielle Rezendes
DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT: Ults, Inc., etal.

CASE NUMBER!
NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT—GCIVIL RG18915413

TO (Insert name of parly belng served):Ulta, Inc., a Delaware corporation

NOTICE

The summons and other documents identified below are being served pursuant te section 415.30 of the Callfornla Gode of Givil
Procedure. Your fallure to complete this form and return It within 20 days from the date of malling shown below may subject you

(or the party on whose behalf you are belng served) to llabllity for the payment of any expenses incurred In serving a sumimons
on you In any other manner permitted by law.

If you are belng served on behalf of a corporation, an unincorporated assoolation {including a partnership), or other entity, this
form must be signed by you in the name of such entity or by a parson authorized to recelve service of process on behalf of such
entity. In al other cases, this form must be signed by you personally or by a person authorized by you to acknowladge recelpt of
summons, If you relurn this form to the sender, service of a summons Is desmed complete on the day you sign the
acknowledgment of recelpt below.

Date of malling: August 14, 2018

Corey B, Bennett & & KMQV_/

(TYPE OR FRINT NAME) (SlGNATUREﬁF SENDER—MUSTNOT BE A PARTY INTHIS CASE)

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

This acknowledges recelpt of (to be completed by sender befare mailing):
1. A copy of the summons and of the complalnt,

2. [ 1 Other (specify): Civil case cover sheet

(To be completed by recipient):

Date thls form Is slgned:

Sept. 4, 20(8 e

TYPE OR PRINT YOUR NAME AND NAME OF ENTITY. IF ANY. SIGNATURE OF PERSON AGKNOWLEDGING REGEIPT, WITH TITLE IF
J ON WHOSE BEHALF THIS FORM IS SIGNED) AGKNOWLEDGMENT S MADE ON'GEHALF OF ANDTHER PERSON OR ENTITY)
Pago 1ol 1
Code ol Givil Procedure,
F"j,';‘df‘c‘,‘;’,ﬂéi,‘f,L‘;ﬁ,“gf‘g‘f,?,‘,g%,‘js“ NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT — CIVIL 5541530, 417.10
POS.015 [Rev.fanvary 1, 2005] wnvcourinlo.ca.gov

Ylestew Dech Form Ev\er
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POS-015

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Nam, Siale 8ar number, ond address): FOR COURT USE anLY
_ Corey B, Bennett SBN: 267816
Matern Law Group, PC

One Market Plaza, Spear Tower, Suite 3676
San Francisco, CA 94105
TELEPHONE NO.: (415) 990-8390 FAX NO. (Optional):(310) 531-1901
E-MAIL ADDRESS {Oations)): chennett@maternlawgroup.com
ATTORNEYFOR (Vama): Danielle Rezendes

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
sTREET ADDRESS: 1225 Fallon St,

MAILING ADDRESS: 1225 Fallon St,
oty aNpziP coog: Oakland, 94612

BrANCH Name: Rene C, Davidson Alameda County Courtliouse

PLAINTIFFIPETITIONER: ppnielle Rezendes
DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT: Ult, Inc., etal,

GASE NUMBER:
NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT—CIVIL RG18915413

TO (Insert name of parly being served):Ulta Salon, Cosmetics & Fragranee, Tne,, 8 Delaware corporation

NOTICE

The summons and other documents Identifled below are belng served pursuant to section 416.30 of the Callfornia Code of Civil
Procedure. Your fallure to complete thls form and return it within 20 days from the date of malling shown below may subject you
{or the party on whose behalf you are belng served) to llabllity for the payment of any expenses Incurred In serving a summons

on you In any other manner permitted by law.

If you are belng served on behalf of a corporation, an unincorporated assoclation (Including a partnership), or other entity, this
form must be signed by you In the name of such entity or by a person authorized to recelve service of process on behaltf of such
entlly. In all other cases, this form must be signed by you personally or by a person authorized by you to acknowledge recslpt of
summons. If you return ths form to the sender, service of a summans Is deemed complete on the day you sign the
acknowledgment of recelpt below,

Date of malling: August 14, 2018

Corey B, Benngtt & a ﬁ-’«—-/?—/

{TYPE OR PRINT NAME] (GlGNATUR?IOF SENDEH—-MUS'\T' NOTBE A FARTY INTHIS CASE}

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

This acknowledges recelpt of (to be completed by sender before mailing):
1, A copy of the summons and of the complalnt.

2. ] Other (specify): Civil case cover sheet

(To be completed by recipient):

Date this form Is signed: lo/f [ [2018

Lus QY"\O\S9 Ulto, Sodon , (s wels ,0; quva«u.} /—7%

{TYPE OR FRINY YOUR NAME AND NAME OF ENTITY, IF ANY. “\ne. GNATURE OF PERSON AGI(NOWLEDGING REGEIPT. WITH TITLE IF

OSE BEHALF THIS FORM IS5 SIGNED) AGKNOWLEDGMENT IS MADE ON BEHALF OF ANOTHER PERSON OR ENTITY)

Popa 1 0f 1

e Cotntlol Golongln. NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF REGEIPT — CIVIL Geds STl Froczauie,
POS:015 [Rev. Januaty 1. 2005) wwwv.caurinla.ca.pov

VWesilnebxe b FomBdder
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MATERN LAW GROUP, PC

1230 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 200
Manhattan Beach, California 90266

www.matcrnlawgroup.com

Tel: (310) 531-1900 | Fax: (310) 531-1901

Via Online Submission

California Labor & Workforce
Development Agency

Attn. PAGA Administrator
1515 Clay Street, Ste. 801
Oakland, CA 94612

Via Certified U.S. Mail — Return
Receipt Requested

Ulta, Inc.
1000 Remington Blvd., Suite 120
Bolingbrook, IL 60440

May 9, 2018

Via Certified U.S. Mail — Return
Receipt Requested
Ulta, Inc.

c/o CSC Lawyers Incorporating Service
251 Little Falls Dr
Wilmington, DE 19808

Via Certified U.S. Mail - Return
Receipt Requested

Ulta Salon, Cosmetics & Fragrance, Inc.
1000 Remington Blvd., Suite 120
Bolingbrook, IL 60440

Via Certified U.S, Mail — Return

Receipt Requested
Ulta Salon, Cosmetics & Fragrance, Inc,

c/o CSC Lawyers Incorporating Service
251 Little Falls Dr
Wilmington, DE 19808

Re: Notice Pursuant to California Labor Code § 2699.3
Employee:  Danielle Rezendes
Employers: Ulta, Inc,, and Ulta Salon, Cosmetics & Fragrance, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

This office represents Danielle Rezendes (*Ms. Rezendes™), who was employed by Ulta,
Inc., and Ulta Salon, Cosmetics & Fragrance, Inc. (collectively, *Ulta Beauty”). Pursuant to the
California Labor Code Private Attorneys General Act of 2004 (“PAGA™), Labor Code § 2698, e/

seq., this letter sets forth the specific provisions of the Labor Code and Industrial Welfare

Commission (*IWC”) Wage Order No. 5-2001, which Ms. Rezendes alleges Ulta Beauty have
violated, including the facts and theories to support the alleged violations. Please be advised that
this letter constitutes written notice required by Labor Code § 2699.3, subdivisions (a)(1)(A) and
(c)(1)(A) and may lead to immediate action against Ulta Beauty in a court of law and/or
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administrative proceedings, as well as the imposition of substantial penalties and other remedies
against Ulta Beauty. Enclosed please find a draft of Ms. Rezendes’ proposed complaint, which is
incorporated by reference into this notice. Under separate cover, our office is sending a check in
the amount of $75.00 to the Accounting Unit of the Department of Industrial Relations for the
requisite filing fee, pursuant to Labor Code § 2699.3, subdivisions (a)(1)(B) and (c)(1)(B).

. This letter also serves as notice of Ms. Rezendes’ demand for preservation and non-
spoliation of evidence, requesting that all relevant documents and data be saved and that all
electronic files and hard-copy documents that are related to Ms. Rezendes’ employment and
potential claims must be preserved, even without a court order. Spoliation of evidence may result
in legal claims for damages and monetary and evidentiary sanctions, including “adverse inference”
jury instructions. Furthermore, intentional spoliation of evidence may carry criminal consequences
pursuant to California Penal Code § 135. A detailed preservation and non-spoliation of evidence
letter will follow under separate cover.

We are investigating a potential class and representative action on behalf of Ulta Beauty’s .
current and former non-exempt employees in the State of California regarding, among other things,
the following violations: failure to provide meal and rest periods to employees in violation of Labor
Code §§ 226.7 and 512 and Wage Order No. 5-2001, §§ 11-12; failure to pay one additional hour
of compensation at the employee’s regular rate of compensation for each workday that a meal or
rest period is not provided in violation of Labor Code § 226.7 and Wage Order No. 5-2001, §§
11(B) and 12(B); failure to pay employees minimum wages for all hours worked in violation of
Labor Code §§ 1194, 1197 and 1197.1 and Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 4; failure to pay employees
overtime wages in violation of Labor Code §§ 510 and 1194 and Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 3;
failure to timely pay employees all wages earned in violation of Labor Code § 204; willful failure
to pay all wages due to discharged and quitting employees in violation of Labor Code §§ 201-203;
failure to furnish accurate itemized wage statements to employees in violation of Labor Code §
226; failure to maintain required records pursuant to Labor Code §§ 226, 1174 and 1174.5 and
Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 7; and unlawful deductions and withholdings from employees’ wages
in violation of Labor Code §§ 221, 223 and 224.

The allegations made by Ms. Rezendes on behalf of herself and all other similarly-situated
current and former non-exempt employees, including employees misclassified as exempt, of Ulta
Beauty in the State of California during the four years preceding the date of this notice are based
on the following facts and theories: meal periods were less than thirty minutes, late (first meal
periods starting after the fifth hour of work and/or second meal periods starting after the tenth
hour), not given at all (including second meal periods after ten hours of work), or interrupted; rest
periods were less than ten minutes, not provided, interrupted, and/or late; employees were not
provided one hour of pay for each workday a meal period was not provided; employees were not
provided one hour of pay for each workday a rest break was not authorized and permitted; and
employees were not paid proper minimum and overtime wages for all hours worked as required
by California law.! Given the overtime, meal period and rest period violations and Ulta Beauty's
failure to compensate their employees fully, as set forth above, employees’ wage statements were

! “[T]he statement that defendant has not provided its employees with proper rest periods states both the
tacts and the theory.” Gurierrez v. California Commerce Club, Inc. (2010) 187 Cal.App.4th 969, 979 n.5.
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inaccurate and failed to comply with California law. In short, Ulta Beauty’s unlawful employment
practices and policies have deprived their employees of earned wages and other compensation.

Failure to Provide Meal Periods

Pursuant to Labor Code §§ 226.7 and 512 and Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 11, an employer
is required to provide meal periods to its employees. An employer must provide a meal period to
any employee who works a shift of more than five (5) hours and a second meal period to any
employee who works a shift of more than ten (10) hours, Furthermore, an employer must pay one
extra hour of compensation for each workday a meal period is not provided.

If an employee is not relieved of all duty during a meal period, the meal period shall be
considered an “on duty” meal period and counted as time worked. A paid “on duty” meal period
is permitted only when 1) the nature of the work prevents an employee from being relieved of all
duty and 2) the parties have agreed in writing to on duty meal periods.

Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees are non-exempt employees and are entitled
to the protections of California Labor Code §§ 226.7 and 512 and Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 11.
Ulta Beauty failed to provide their employees timely and uninterrupted thirty-minute meal breaks.
In fact, Ms. Rezendes’ and other aggrieved employees® meal periods were short (less than thirty
minutes), late (first meal periods after the fifth hour of work and second meal periods after the
tenth hour), interrupted and/or missed. Ulta Beauty consistently failed to provide Ms. Rezendes
and other aggrieved employees meal breaks because Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees
were given too much work to perform to take meal breaks.

Ulta Beauty further violated Labor Coder § 226.7 and Wage Order No. 5-2001 by failing
to compensate Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees who were not provided with meal
periods in accordance with California law one additional hour of pay at each employee’s regular
rate of compensation for each workday a meal period was not provided.

Failure to Authorize and Permit Rest Periods

Pursuant to Labor Code § 226.7 and Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 12, an employer is required
to provide rest periods to its employees. An employer must provide a ten (10) minute rest period
for every four (4) hours worked or major action thereof which insofar as practicable shall be in the
middle of each work period. Furthermore, an employer must pay one extra hour of compensation
for each workday a rest period is not authorized and permitted.

Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employces were and are non-exempt employees and are
entitled to the protections of Labor Code § 226.7 and Wage Order No. 5-2001. Ulta Beauty failed
to authorize and permit their employees to take required rest periods. Specifically, Ulta Beauty
maintained a policy or practice of not authorizing and permitting Ms. Rezendes and other
aggrieved employees to take one 10-minute rest break for shifts 3.5-6.0 hours, a second rest break
for shifts greater than 6 hours and less than or equal to 10 hours, and a third rest break for shifis in
excess of 10 hours. Ulta Beauty consistently failed to authorize and permit Ms. Rezendes and
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other similarly-situated individuals to take rest breaks because Ms. Rezendes and other similarly-
situated individuals were given too much work to perform to take rest breaks. When Ms. Rezendes
and other aggrieved employees were able to take rest breaks, Ulta Beauty failed to authorized and
permit Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees to take their rest breaks in the middle of each
work period insofar as practicable.

Ulta Beauty further violated Labor Code § 226.7 and Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 12 by
failing to pay Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees one additional hour of pay at each
employee’s regular rate of compensation for each workday a rest period was not authorized and
permitted.

Failure to Pay Minimum Wages

Pursuant to Labor Code §§ 1194 and 1197 and Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 4, payment to an
employee of less than the applicable minimum wage for all hours worked in a payroll period is
unlawful.

Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees are current and former non-exempt
employees and are entitled to the protections of Labor Code §§ 1194 and 1197 and Wage Order
No. 5-2001, § 4. Ulta Beauty failed to pay Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees minimum
wages for all hours worked by, among other things: requiring, suffering or permitting Ms.
Rezendes and other similarly-situated individuals to work off-the-clock; requiring, suffering or
permitting Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees to work through their meal breaks but
not compensating them for this time; illegally and inaccurately recording time worked by Ms.
Rezendes and other aggrieved employees; failing to properly maintain Ms. Rezendes’ and other
aggrieved employees’ records; failing to provide accurate itemized wage statements to Ms.
Rezendes and other aggrieved employees for each pay period; and other methods to be discovered.

Ulta Beauty’s conduct violates Labor Code §§ 1194 and1197 and Wage Order No. 5-2001,
§ 4.

Failure to Pay Overtime Wages

Pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 510 and 1194 and Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 3, an
employer must compensate its employees for all overtime, which is calculated at one and one-half
(1 %) times the regular rate of pay for hours worked in excess of eight (8) hours per day and/or
forty (40) hours per week, and for the first eight (8) hours on the seventh consecutive work day,
with double time for all hours worked in excess of eight (8) hours on the seventh day of any
workweek, or after twelve (12) hours in any workday.

Ms. Rezendes and othcr aggrieved employees are current and former non-exempl
employees and are entitled to the protections of Labor Code §§ 510 and 1194 and Wage Order No.
5.2001. Ulta Beauty failed to compensate Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees for all
overtime hours worked as required under the foregoing provisions of the Labor Code and IWC
Wage Order by, among other things: failing to pay overtime at one and one-half (1 '2) times or
double the regular rate of pay as provided by Labor Code §§ 510 and 1194 and Wage Order No.
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5-2001, § 3; requiring, suffering or permitting Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees to
work off-the-clock; requiring, suffering or permitting Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved
employees to work through meal periods but not compensating them for this time; illegally and
inaccurately recording time worked by Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees; failing to
properly maintain Ms. Rezendes’ and other aggrieved employees’ records through falsifying hours
worked; failing to provide accurate itemized statements to Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved
employees for each pay period; and other methods to be discovered.

In violation of California law, Ulta Beauty have refused to perform their obligations to
compensate Ms, Rezendes and other aggrieved employees for all wages earned and all hours
worked. Ulta Beauty’s conduct violates Labor Code §§ 510 and 1194 and Wage Order No. 5-
2001, § 3.

Failure to Timely Pay All Wages Farned

Pursuant to Labor Code § 204, an employer must pay its employees at least twice a month
for all wages earned during the preceding pay period. Labor Code § 204 provides that labor
performed between the Ist and 15th days, inclusive, of any calendar month shall be paid for
between the 16th and the 26th day of the month during which the labor was performed, and labor
performed between the 16th and the last day, inclusive, of any calendar month, shall be paid for
between the st and 10th day of the following month. An employer using an alternate payday
schedule must pay wages within seven calendar days of the end of the payroll period in which the
wages were earned. .

Ulta Beauty failed to pay Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees on their regularly
scheduled payday for all work performed during the preceding pay period. Specifically, Ulta
Beauty required Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees to work off-the-clock without
compensation and required Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees to work through required
meal breaks without compensation. Additionally, Ulta Beauty failed to pay Ms, Rezendes and
other aggrieved employees premium wages owed for each workday a meal periods was not
provided and each workday a rest period was not authorized and permitted.

Ulta Beauty also failed to pay Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees for the
overtime wages they earned in violation of Labor Code § 204. Labor Code § 204 requires an
employer to pay overtime wages no later than the payday for the next regular payroll period
following the payroll period in which the overtime wages were earned. Ulta Beauty knew they
were required to pay overtime wages, yet on many occasions failed to pay Ms. Rezendes and other
aggrieved employees overtime wages on any payday.

Failure to Pay All Wages Due Upon Separation

Pursuant to Labor Code § 201, 202 and 203, an employer is required to pay all earned and
unpaid wages to an employee upon separation. Labor Code § 201 mandates that if an employer
discharges an employee, the employee’s wages accrued and unpaid at the time of discharge are
due and payable immediately. Pursuant to Labor Code § 202, an employer is required to pay all
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accrued wages due to an employee no later than 72 hours after the employee quits his or her
employment, unless the employee provided 72 hours previous notice of his or her intention to quit,
in which case the employee is entitled to his or her wages at the time of quitting.

Labor Code § 203 provides that if an employer willfully fails to pay, in accordance with
Labor Code §§ 201 and 202, any wages of an employee who is discharged or who quits, the
employer is liable for waiting time penalties in the form of continued compensation to the
employee at the same rate for up to thirty (30) days.

Ulta Beauty willfully failed to pay accrued wages and other compensation to Ms. Rezendes
and other aggrieved employees in accordance with Labor Code §§ 201 and 202. Because Ulta
Beauty required Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees to work off-the-clock without
compensation and through required meal breaks without compensation and failed to pay Ms.
Rezendes and other aggrieved employees the premium wages for all meal periods which were not
provided and all rest periods which were not authorized or permitted, Ulta Beauty failed and
continue to fail to pay the full earned and unpaid wages due to Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved
employees upon separation. .

Failure to Furnish Accurate Itemized Wage Statements

Labor Code § 226 requires every employer to furnish each of its employées an accurate
itemized wage statement in writing showing (1) gross wages earned, (2) total hours worked by the
employee, (3) the number of piece-rate units earned and any applicable piece rate if the employee
is paid on a piece-rate basis, (4) all deductions, (5) net wages earned, (6) the inclusive dates of the
period for which the employee is paid, (7) the name of the employee and only the last four digits
of his or her social security number or an'employee identification number other than a social
security number, (8) the name and address of the legal entity that is the employer, and (9) all
applicable hourly rates in effect during the pay period and the corresponding number of hours
worked at each hourly rate by the employee.

Ulta Beauty failed to provide Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees with timely
and accurate itemized wage statements in writing showing each employee’s gross wages earned,
total hours worked, the number of piece-rate units earned and any applicable piece rate if the
employee is paid on a piece-rate basis, all deductions made, net wages earned, the inclusive dates
of the period for which the employee is paid, the name and address of the legal entity or entities
employing Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees, and all applicable hourly rates in effect
during each pay period and the corresponding number of hours worked at each hourly rate, in
violation of Labor Code § 226 and Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 7.

Specifically, Ulta Beauty had knowledge they were not providing their employees with
proper meal and rest breaks; nevertheless, Ulta Beauty knowingly failed to include in the wage
statements the extra hour of compensation owed for each workday a meal break was not provided
and each workday a rest break was not authorized and permitted. As a result, Ms. Rezendes and
other aggrieved employees lost wages. In addition, Ulta Beauty had knowledge they were
requiring employees to work off-the-clock and were not properly compensating their employees
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for all hours worked, yet Ulta Beauty knowingly failed to include this time worked in the wage
statements. As a result, Ms. Rezendes arid other aggrieved employees lost wages. Ulta Beauty
also did not properly calculate the regular rate of pay of Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved
employees. As a result, Ms. Rezendes’ and other aggrieved employees’ wage statements did not
include all applicable hourly rates in effect during the pay period and the corresponding number
of hours worked at each hourly rate.

Failure to Maintain Required Recoi'ds

Ulta Beauty failed to maintain records as required under Labor Code §§ 226 and 1174 and
Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 7, including but not limited to the following records: total daily hours
worked by each employee; applicable rates of pay; all deductions; meal periods; time records
showing when each employee begins and ends each work period; and accurate itemized
statements.

Specifically, Ulta Beauty had knowledge they were not providing their employees with
proper meal and rest breaks; nevertheless, Ulta Beauty knowingly failed to include in the wage
statements the extra hour of compensation owed for each workday a meal break was not provided
and each workday a rest break was not authorized and permitted. In addition, Ulta Beauty had
knowledge they were requiring employees to work off-the-clock and were not properly
compensating their employees for all hours worked, yet Ulta Beauty knowingly failed to include
this time worked in the regular rate of pay of aggrieved employees.

Failure to Indemnify Employees for Necessary Expenditures Incurred in Discharge of
Duties

Labor Code § 2802(a) requires an employer to indemnify an employee for all necessary
expenditures or losses incurred by the employee in direct consequence of the discharge of her his
or her duties, or of his or her obedience to the directions of the employer. Ulta Beauty failed to
indemnify Ms. Rezendes and other aggrieved employees for all business expenses and/or losses
incurred in direct consequence of the discharge of their duties while working under the direction
of Ulta Beauty, including but not limited to expenses for cell phones, uniforms, travel-related
expenses, and other employment-related expenses, in violation of Labor Code § 2802.

*REF

This notice is hereby given to Ulta Beauty and any and all related and/or alter ego
companies, corporations, partnerships, and/or business entities, as well as against any and all
officers, owners, directors, managers, managing agents, or entities who are or may be liable under
California law for any of the violations alleged herein as to any locations or employees who worked
at any time in the State of California.

This notice is made on behalf of all persons who are, were, or will be non-exempt
cmployees of Ulta Beauty, or any related or alter-ego company, corporation, partnership, and/or




Case 3:18-cv-06111-JST Document 1-3 Filed 10/04/18 Page 39 of 56

MATERN LAW GROUP, PC

May 9, 2018
Pape 8 of 9

business entity at any time on or after a date four years prior to the date of this letter in the State
of California.

This notice shall be construed as extending without limitation to any past, present, future,
or continuing violation of the Labor Code, the applicable IWC Wage Order, or any applicable
regulation which might be discovered as a result of a reasonable and diligent investigation made
pursuant to this notice.

This notice shall further represent Ms. Rezendes’ reasonable attempt to settle his/her
dispute with Ulta Beauty prior to litigation. Pursuant to Graham v. Daimler Chrysler Corp.,
34 Cal. 4th 553 (2004), this notice serves to apprise Ulta Beauty of Ms. Rezendes’
aforementioned grievances and the proposed remedies as detailed below, while affording
Ulta Beauty reasonable opportunity to meet Ms. Rezendes’ demands.

Demand is hereby made that Employer shall agree, in writing received at this office no
later than 30 calendar days from the postmark date of this notice, as follows:

1. Ulta Beauty shall pay Ms. Rezendes and all other similarly-situated persons
employed by Ulta Beauty at any time during the past 48 months back pay and compensation for
the above-referenced violations.

2. Ulta Beauty shall comply with all California labor laws and ensure that its non-
exempt employees are paid proper overtime compensation and given required meal and rest
periods.

3. Ulta Beauty shall conduct a survey or interview all current and former non-exempt
employees in California during the past 48 months to obtain information from them regarding the
number of meal breaks which were not provided, the number of rest breaks which were not
authorized and permitted, and the and the number of employees who were required to pay for cell
phones, uniforms, travel-related expenses or other expenditures in the discharge of their duties,
with the investigation to be completed within 60 days.

4. Ulta Beauty shall pay each employee one hour of pay for each workday he or she
was not authorized and permitted one or more rest periods, as required by Labor Code § 226.7.
/Ulta Beauty also shall pay each employee one hour of pay for each workday he or she was not
provided one or more and meal periods, as required by Labor Code § 226.7.

5. Ulta Beauty shall reimburse those employees who were forced to pay for any
business expenses incurred for Ulta Beauty’s benefit, including but not limited to cell phone,
uniform, and travel-relaled expenses.

6. Ulta Beauty shall pay waiting time penalties, equal to thirty days of pay, to each
former employee who was not paid all wages due as described herein.
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7. Ulta Beauty shall pay accrued interest to all employees at the rate of ten percent per
annum for said unpaid wages.

8, Ulta Beauty shall pay all penalties arising from the violations of the Labor Code
and IWC Wage Order sections referenced above and pursuant to PAGA, Labor Code § 2698 el
seq., including but not limited to penalties under Labor Code §§ 210, 225.5, 226.3, 558, 1174.5,
1197.1, 1199 and 2699 and Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 20,

If the Labor and Workforce Development Agency intends to investigate the allegations set
forth herein, please notify this office of that decision by certified mail addressed to Matern Law
Group, PC, 1230 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 200, Manhattan Beach, California 90266. Additionally,

please advise us if the Agency or Ulta Beauty require additional information regarding Ms.
Rezendes’ complaints,

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
Very truly yours,

MATERN LAW GROUP, PC

Cgrey B. Bennett
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MATERN LAW GROUP, PC
MATTHEW J. MATERN (SBN 159798)

AN

BEACH, CA 902060

JOSHUA D. BOXER (SBN 226712)
1230 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 200
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
Telephone: (310) 531-1900
Facsimile: (310) 531-1901
Email: mmatern@maternlawgroup.com
jboxer@maternlawgroup.com
MATERN LAW GROUP, PC
COREY B. BENNETT (SBN 267816)
One Market Street, Suite 3676
San Francisco, CA 94105
Telephone: (855) 888-2651
Facsimile: (310) 531-1901
Email: cbennett@maternlawgroup.com
Attorneys for Plaintiff DANIELLE REZENDES
individually, and on behalf of others similarly situated
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
DANIELLE REZENDES, an individual, and CASENO.:
on behalf of others similarly situated COMPLAINT
Plaintiff, CLASS ACTION:
VS, I. Failure to Provide Required Meal
. Periods
ULTA, INC,, a Delaware corporation; ULTA 2. Failure to Provide Required Rest Periods
SALON, COSMETICS & FRAGRANCE, 3. Failure to Pay Overtime Wages
INC., a Delaware corporation; and DOES 1 4. Failure to Pay All Wages Due to
through 50, inclusive, Discharged and Quitting Employees
5. Failure to Maintain Required Records
Defendants 6. Failure to Furnish Accurate ltemized
Wage Statements
7. Unfair and Unlawful Business Practices
REPRESENTATIVE ACTION:
8. Penalties under the Labor Code Private
Attorneys General Act, as
Representative Action
DEMAND FOR JURY TRJAL
o CL.ASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATIVE ACTION
v | COMPLAINT
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PLAINTIFF DANIELLE REZENDES (“PLAINTIFF”) an individual, demanding a jury trial, on
behalf of herself and other persons similarly situated, hereby alleges as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1, The Superior Court of the State of California has jurisdictio-n in this matter because
PLAINTIFF is a resident of the State of California, and Defendants ULTA, INC., a Delaware corporation;
ULTA SALON, COSMETICS & FRAGRANCE, INC,, a Delaware corporation; and DOES 1 through 50
inclusive (collectively “DEFENDANTS"), are qualified to do business in California and regularly conduct
business in California, Further, no federal question is at issue because the claims are based solely on
California law.

2. Venue is proper in this judicial district and the County of Alameda, California because
PLAINTIFF, and other persons similarly situated, performed work for DEFENDANTS in the County of
Alameda, DEFENDANTS maintain offices and facilities and transact business in the County of

Alameda, and because DEFENDANTS’ illegal payroll policies and practices which are the subject of

this action were applied, at least in part, to PLAINTIFF, and other persons similarly situated, in the

County of Alameda.
PLAINTIFF
3. PLAINTIFF is a male resident of the State of California and a former employee of
DEFENDANTS.
4, PLAINTIFF, on behalf of herself and other similarly situated current and former non-

exempt employees of DEFENDANTS in the State of California at any time during the four years
preceding the filing of this action, and continuing while this action is pending, brings this class action to
recover, among other things, wages and penalties from unpaid wages earned and due, including but not
limited to unpaid minimum wages, unpaid and illegally calculated overtime compensation, illegal meal
and rest period policies, failure to pay all wages due to discharged and quitting employees, failure to
indemnify employees for necessary expenditures and/or losses incurred in discharging their duties,
failure to provide accurate itemized wage statements, failure to maintain required records, and interest,

attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses.
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5. PLAINTIFF brings this action on behalf of herself and the following similarly situated
class of individuals (“CLASS MEMBERS”): all current and former non-exempt employees of
DEFENDANTS in the State of California at any time within the period beginning four (4) years prior
to the filing of this action and ending at the time this action settles or proceeds to final judgment (the
“CLASS PERIOD™). PLAINTIFF reserves the right to name additional class representatives.

DEFENDANTS

6. PLAINTIFF is ipfonned and believes, and thereon alleges, that DEFENDANT ULTA,
INC,; is, and at all times relevant hereto was, a Delaware corporation organized and existing under the
laws of the State of California. PLAINTIFF is further informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that
DEFENDANT ULTA, INC. is authorized to conduct business in the State of California, and does
conduct business in the State of California. Specifically, DEFENDANT ULTA, INC. maintains offices
and facilities and conducts business in, and engages in illegal payroll practices or policies in, the County

of Alameda, State of California.

7. PLAINTIFF is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that DEFENDANT ULTA
SALON, COSMETICS & FRAGRANCE, INC.; is, and at all times relevant hereto was, a Delaware
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of California. PLAINTIFF is further
informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that DEFENDANT ULTA SALON, COSMETICS &
FRAGRANCE, INC. is authorized to conduct business in the State of California, and does conduct
business in the State of California. Specificallyy, DEFENDANT ULTA SALON, COSMETICS &
FRAGRANCE, INC. maintains offices and facilities and conducts business in, and engages in illegal
payroll practices or policies in, the County of Alameda, State of California.

8. The true names and capacities of DOES | through 50, inclusive, are unknown to
PLAINTIFF at this time, and PLAINTIFF therefore sues such DOE Defendants under fictitious names.
PLAINTIFF is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that each Defendant designated as a DOE is
in some manner highly responsible for the occurrences alleged herein, and that PLAINTIFF and CLASS
MEMBERS’ injuries and damages, as alleged herein, were proximately caused by the conduct of such
DOE Defendants. PLAINTIFF will seek leave of the court to amend this Complaint to allege their true

names and capacities of such DOE Defendants when ascertained.
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9. At all relevant times herein, DEFENDANTS were the joint employers of PLAINTIFF
and CLASS MEMBERS. PLAINTIFF is informed and believes, and thereon allege, that at all times
material to this complaint DEFENDANTS were the alter egos; divisions, affiliates, integrated
enterprises, joint employers, subsidiaries, parents, principals, related entities, co-conspirators, authorized
agents, partners, joint venturers, and/or guarantors, actual or ostensible, of each other. Each Defendant
was completely dominated by his, her or its co-Defendant, and each was the alter ego of the other.

10. At all relevant times herein, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS were employed by
DEFENDANTS under employment agreements that were partly written, partly oral, and partly impl'ied.
In perpetrating the acts and omissions alleged herein, DEFENDANTS, and each of them, acted pursuant
to, and in furtherance of, their policies and practices of not paying PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS
all wages earned and due, through methods and schemes which include, but are not limited to, failing to
pay overtime premiums; failing to provide rest and meal periods; failing to properly maintain records;
failing to provide accurate itemized statements for each pay period; failing to properly compensate
PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS for necessary expenditures; and requiring, permitting or suffering
the employees to work off the clock, in violation of the California Labor Code and the applicable
Welfare Commission (*IWC”) Orders,

11.  PLAINTIFF is informed and believes, and thereon allege, that each and every one of the
acts and omissions alleged herein were performed by, and/or attributable to, all DEFENDANTS, each
acting as agents and/or employees, and/or under the direction and control of, each of the other
DEFENDANTS, and that said acts and failures to act were within the course and scope of said agency,
employment and/or direction and control.

12. Asadirect and proximate result of the unlawful actions of DEFENDANTS, PLAINTIFF
and CLASS MEMBERS have suffered, and continue to suffer, from loss of earnings in amounts as yet
unascertained, but subject to proof at trial, and within the jurisdiction of this Court.
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CLASS ACTION DESIGNATION
13, This action is appropriately suited for a Class Action because:

a. The potential class is a significant number. Joinder of all current and former
employees individually would be impractical.

b. This action involves common questions of law and fact to the potential class
because the action focuses on DEFENDANTS® systematic course of illegal payroll practices and
policies, which was applied to all non-exempt employees in violation of the Labor Code, the applicable
IWC wage order, and the Business and Professions Code which prohibits unfair business practices
arising from such violations.

c. The claims of PLAINTIFF are typical of the class because DEFENDANTS
subjected all non-exempt employees to identical violations of the Labor Code, the applicable IWC wage
order, and the Business and Professions Code.

d. PLAINTIFF is able to fairly and adequately protect the interests of all members of
the class because it is in her best interests to prosecute the claims alleged herein to obtain full
compensation due to them for all services rendered and hours worked.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Failure to Provide Required Meal Periods
|Cal. Labor Code §§ 226.7, 510, 512, 1194, 1197; IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 11]
(Against all DEFENDANTS)

14.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.

15.  During the CLASS PERIOD, as part of DEFENDANTS’ illegal payroll policies and
practices to deprive their non-exempt employees all wages earned and due, DEFENDANTS required,
permitted or otherwise suffered PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS 1o take less than the 30-minute
meal period, or to work through them, and have failed to otherwise provide the required meal periods to

PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS pursuant to Ca_lifornia Labor Code § 226.7, 512 and |WC Order

No. 5-2001, § 11,
16. DEFENDANTS further violated California Labor Code §§ 226.7 and IWC Wage Order
.GRIO,U" CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATIVE ACTION
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No. 5-2001, § 11 by failing to compensate PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS who were not provided
with a meal period, in accordance with the applicable wage order, one additional hour of compensation
at each employee’s regular rate of pay for each workday that a meal period was not provided.

17. DEFENDANTS further violated California Labor Code §§ 226.7, 510, 1194, 1197, and
IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001 by failing to compensate PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS for all
hours worked during their meal periods.

18.  As a proximate result of the aforementioned violations, PLAINTIFF and CLASS
MEMBERS have been damaged in an amount according to proof at trial, and seek all wages earned and
due, interest, penalties, expenses, and costs of suit..

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Provide Req ui;'ed Rest Periods
[Cal. Labor Code §§ 226.7, 512; IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 12]
(Against all DEFENDANTS)

19.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.

20. At all times relevant herein, as part of DEFENDANTS’ illegal payroll policies and
practices to deprive their non-exempt employees all wages earned and due, DEFENDANTS failed to
provide rest periods to PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS as required under California Labor Code
§§ 226.7 and 512, and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 12.

21. DEFENDANTS further violated California Labor Code § 226.7 and IWC Wage Order
No. 5-2001, § 12 by failing to pay PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS who were not provided with a

rest period, in accordance with the applicable wage order, one additional hour of compensation at each

employee’s regular rate of pay for each workday that a rest period was not provided.

22. As a proximate result of the aforementioned violations, PLAINTIFF and CLASS
MEMBERS have been damaged in an amount according to proof at trial, and seek all wages earned and

due, interest, penalties, expenses, and costs of suit.
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I THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

2 Failure to Pay Overtime Wages

3 [Cal. Labor Code §§ 510, 1194, 1198; IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 3]

4 (Against all DEFENDANTS)

5 23.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the

6 Il allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.

7 24.  Pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 510, 1194, and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 3,

g | DEFENDANTS are required to compensate PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS for all overtime,

9 | which is calculated at one and one-half (1 %) times the regular rate of pay for all hours worked in excess
10 || of eight (8) hours per day and/or forty (40) hours per week, and for the first eight (8) hours on the
11 | seventh consecutive workday, with double time for all hours worked in excess of twelve (12) hours in
{2 || any workday and for all hours worked in excess of eight (8) hours on the seventh consecutive day of
13 | work in any workweek.
14 25. PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are current and former non-exempt employees
15 | entitled to the protections of California Labor Code §§ 510, 1194, and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001.
16 | During the CLASS PERIOD, DEFENDANTS failed to compensate PLAINTIFF and CLASS
17 | MEMBERS for ali overtime hours worked as required under the foregoing provisions of the California
18 | Labor Code and IWC Wage Order by, among other things: failing to pay overtime at one and one-half (1
19 | %) or double the regular rate of pay as provided by California Labor Code §§ 510, 1194, and IWC Wage
20 || Order No. 5-2001, § 3; requiring, permitting or suffering PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS to work
91 || off the clock; requiring, permitting or suffering PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS to work through
22 | meal and rest breaks; illegally and inaccurately recording-time in which PLAINTIFF and CLASS
93 | MEMBERS worked; failing to properly maintain PLAINTIFF’s and CLASS MEMBERS’ records;
54 || failing to provide accurate itemized wage statements to PLAINTIFF for each pay period; and other
25 || methods to be discovered.
26 26. In violation of California law, DEFENDANTS have knowingly and willfully refused to
27 | perform their obligations to compensate PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS for all wages earned and
28 || all hours worked. As a proximate result, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS have suffered, and
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continue to suffer, substantial Josses related to the use and enjoyment of such wages, lost interest on
such wages, and expenses and attorneys’ fees in seeking to compel DEFENDANTS to fully perform
their obligations under state law, all to their respective damages in amounts according to proof at time of
trial, and within the jurisdiction of this Court.

27. DEFENDANTS® conduct described herein violates California Labor Code §§ 510, 1194,
1198 and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 3. Therefore, pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 200, 203,
226, 558, 1194, 1197.1, and other applicable provisions under the California Labor Code and IWC
Wage Orders, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are entitled to recover the unpaid balance of wages
owed to them by DEFENDANTS, plus interest, penalties, attorneys’ fees, expenses, and costs of suit.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Pay All Wages Due to Discharged and Quitting Employees
[Cal. Labor Code §§ 201, 202, 203)
(Against all DEFENDANTS)

28. PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.

29,  Pursuant to California Labor Code § 201, 202, and 203, DEFENDANTS are required to
pay all earned and unpaid wages to an employee who is discharged. California Labor Code § 201
mandates that if an employer discharges an employee, the employee’s wages accrued and unpaid at the
time of discharge are due and payable immediately.

30.  Furthermore, pursuant to California Labor Code § 202, DEFENDANTS are required to
pay all accrued wages due to an employee no later than 72 hours after the employee quits his or her
employment, unless the employee provided 72 hours previous notice of his or her intention to quit, in
which case the employee is entitled to his or her wages at the time of quitting.

31,  California Labor Code § 203 provides that if an employer willfully fails to pay, in
accordance with California Labor Code §§ 201 and 202, any wages of an employee who is discharged or
who quits, the employer is liable for waiting time penalties in the form of continued compensation to the
employee at the same rate for up to 30 workdays.

32.  During the CLASS PERIOD, DEFENDANTS have willfully failed to pay accrued wages
Ghour CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATIVE ACTION
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1 | and other compensation to PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS in accordance with California Labor
2 | Code §§ 201 and 202.
3 33.  As a result, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are entitled to all available statutory
4 || penalties, including the waiting time penalties provided in California Labor Code § 203, together with
5 | interest thereon, as well as other available remedies.
6 34.  As a proximate result of DEFENDANTS’ unlawful actions and om.issions, PLAINTIFF
7 | and CLASS MEMBERS have been deprived of compensation in an amount according to proof at the
g | time of trial, but in excess of the jurisdiction of this Court, and are entitled to recovery of such amounts,
9 [ plus interest thereon, and attorneys’ fees and costs, pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 1194 and
10 | 2699. |
11 FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
12 Failure to Maintain Required Records
13 [Cal. Labor Code §§ 226; IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 7]
14 (Against all DEFENDANTS)
15 35. PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
16 | allegations in the foregoing paragraphs. .
17 36.  During the CLASS PERIOD, as part of DEFENDANTS?’ illegal payroll policies and
18 | practices to deprive PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS of all wages earned and due, DEFENDANTS
19 || knowingly and intentionally failed to maintain records as required under California Labor Code §§ 226,
20 | 1174, and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 7, including but not limited to the following records: total
21 (| daily hours worked by each employee; applicable rates of pay; all deductions; meal periods; time
22 | records showing when each employee begins and ends each work period; and accurate itemized
23 [ statements.
24 37. As a proximate result of DEFENDANTS’ unlawful actions and omissions, PLAINTIFF
25 || and CLASS MEMBERS have been damaged in an amount according to proof at trial, and are entitled to
26 | all wages earned and due, plus interest thereon. Additionally, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are
27 | entitled 1o all available statutory penalties, including but not limited to civil penalties pursuant 10
28 || California Labor Code §§ 226(e), 226.3, and 1174.5, and an award of costs, expenses, and reasonable
“'E\%éség'l‘: !{;\1’%‘“' ’ 9 CLASS ACTION AND RI;’I’RI..S!;‘N'I'A'l'(l_\(/)lli\"/l\)lc:xllg'hll
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1 | attorneys’ fees, including but not limited to those provided in California Labor Code § 226(¢), as well as

2 || other available remedies.

3 SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

4 Failure to Furnish Accurate Itemized Wage Statements

5 [Cal. Labor Code §§ 226, 1174; IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 7]

6 (Against all DEFENDANTS)

7 38.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the

8 | allegations in the foregoing paragraphs. _

9 39.  During the CLASS PERIOD, DEFENDANTS routinely failed to provide PLAINTIFF
10 [land CLASS MEMBERS with timely, accurate, and itemized wage statements in writing showing each
11 | employee’s gross wages earned, total hours worked, all deductions made, net wages earned, the name and
12 | address of the legal entity or entities employing PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS, and all applicable
13 || hourly rates in effect during each pay period and the corresponding number of hours worked at each
14 | hourly rate, in violation of California Labor Code § 226 and IWC Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 7.

15 40. During the CLASS PERIOD, DEFENDANTS knowingly and intentionally failed to
16 | provide PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS with timely, accurate, and itemized wage statements in
17 | accordance with California Labor Code § 226(a).

18 41, As a proximate result of DEFENDANTS’ unlawful actions and omissions, PLAINTIFF
19 | and CLASS MEMBERS have been damaged in an amount according to proof at trial, and seek all wages
50 | earned and due, plus interest thereon. Additionally, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are entitled to
21 { all available statutory penalties, including but not limited to civil penalties pursuant to California Labor
22 | Code §§ 226(e), 226.3, and 1174.5, and an award of costs, expenses, and reasonable attorneys’ fees,

23 | including but not limited to those provided in California Labor Code § 226(e), as well as other’available

24 | remedies.
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SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Unfair and Unlawful Business Practices
[Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 17200 et. seq.]
(Against all DEFENDANTS)

42.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.

43.  Each and every one of DEFENDANTS’ acts and omissions in violation of the California
Labor Code and/or the applicable IWC Wage Order as alleged herein, including but not limited to
DEFENDANTS’ failure and refusal to provide required meal periods, DEFENDANTS’ failure and
refusal to provide required rest periods, DEFENDANTS’ failure and refusal to pay overtime
compensation, DEFENDANTS’ failure and refusal to pay minimum wages, DEFENDANTS?® failure and
refusal to pay all wages due to discharged or quitting employees, DEFENDANTS’ failure and refusal to
furnish accurate itemized wage statements; DEFENDANTS’ failure and refusal to maintain required
records, DEFENDANTS’ failure and refusal to indemnify PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS for
necessary expenditures and/or losses incurring in discharging their duties, constitutes an unfair and
unlawful business practice under California Business and Professions Code § 17200 et seq.

44. DEFENDANTS’ violations of California wage and hour laws constitute a business
practice because DEFENDANTS’ aforementioned acts and omissions were done repeatedly over a
significant period of time, and in a systematic manner, to the detriment of PLAINTIFF and CLASS
MEMBERS.

45. DEFENDANTS have avoided payment of wages, overtime wages, meal periods, rest
periods, and other benefits as required by the California Labor Code, the California Code of Regulations,
and the applicable IWC Wage Order. Further, DEFENDANTS have failed to record, report, and pay the
correct sums of assessment to the state authorities under the California Labor Code and other applicable
regulations.

46.  As a result of DEFENDANTS’ unfair and unlawful business practices, DEFENDANTS
have reaped unfair and illegal profits during the CLASS PERIOD at the expense of PLAINTIFF, CLASS

MEMBERS, and members of the public. DEFENDANTS should be made to disgorge their ill-gotten
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gains and to restore them to PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS.

47. DEFENDANTS’ unfair and unlawful business practices entitle PLAINTIFF and CLASS
MEMBERS to seek preliminary and permanent injunctive relief, including but not limited to orders that
DEFENDANTS account for, disgorge, and restore to PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS the wages
and other compensation unlawfully withheld from them. PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are

entitled to restitution of all monies to be disgorged from DEFENDANTS in an amount according to proof

at the time of trial, but in excess of the jurisdiction of this Court.

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Representative Action for Civil Penalties
[Cal. Labor Code §§ 2698-2699.5]
(Against All DEFENDANTS)

48.  PLAINTIFF incorporates herein by specific reference, as though fully set forth, the
allegations in the foregoing paragraphs.

49.  PLAINTIFF is an “aggrieved employee” within the meaning of Califomnia Labor Code
§ 2699(c), and a proper representative to bring a civil action on behalf of herself and other current and
former employees of DEFENDANTS pursuant to the procedures specified in California Labor Code
§ 2699.3, because PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS were employed by DEFENDANTS and the
alleged violations of the California Labor Code were committed against PLAINTIFF and CLASS
MEMBERS. |

50.  Pursuant to the California Private Attorneys General Act of 2004 (“PAGA™), Labor Code
§§ 2698-2699.5, PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBBERS seeks to recover civil penalties, including but
not limited to penalties under California Labor Code §§ 2699, 210, 226.3, 558, 1174.5, 1197.1, and IWC
Wage Order No. 5-2001, § 20, from DEFENDANTS in a representative action for the violations set forth
above, including but not limited to violations of California Labor Code §§ 201, 202, 203, 204, 226,
226.7, 510, 512, 1174, 1194, 1197, 1198, and 2802. PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS are aiso

entitled to an award of reasonable atiorneys’ fees and costs pursuant to California Labor Code

§ 2699(2)(1).
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] 51.  Pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 2699.3, PLAINTIFF gave written notice on May 9,
2 1 2018 by online filing to the California Labor and Workforce Development Agency (“LWDA") and by
3 | certified mail to DEFENDANTS of the specific provisions of the California Labor Code and IWC Wage
Orders alleged to have been violated, including the facts and theories to support the alleged violations.
More than sixty-five (65) days have passed and the LWDA has not provided notice to PLAINTIFF that it

intends to investigate the alleged violations.

Labor Code § 2699.3 to commence a representative action under PAGA.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

4
5
6
7 52.  Therefore, PLAINTIFF has complied with all of the requirements set forth in California
8
9
0

WHEREFORE, PLAINTIFF, individually and on behalf of all other persons similarly situated,
11 || respectfully prays for relief against DEFENDANTS and DOES 1 through 50, inclusive, and each of

12 | them, as follows:

13 1. For compensatory damages in an amount to be ascertained at trial;

14 2. For restitution of all monies due to PLAINTIFF and CLASS MEMBERS, as well as
15 | disgorged profits from DEFENDANTS’ unfair and unlawful business practices;

16 3. For meal and rest period compensation pursuant to California Labor Code § 226.7 and
17 | TWC Wage Order No. 5-2001;

18 4, For liquidated damages pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 1194.2 and 1197.1;

19 5. For preliminary and permanent injunctive relief enjoining DEFENDANTS from violating
90 | the relevant provisions of the California Labor Code and the IWC Wage Orders, and from engaging in
21 | the unlawful business practices complained of herein;

22 6. For waiting time penalties pursuant to California Labor Code § 203;

23 7. For statutory and civil penalties according to proof, including but not limited to all
24 | penalties authorized by the California Labor Code §§ 226(e) and §§ 2698-2699.5;

25 8. For interest on the unpaid wages at 10% per annum pursuant to California Labor Code
26 | §§218.6, 1194, 2802, California Civil Code §§ 3287, 3288, and/or any other applicable provision

27 | providing for pre-judgment interest;

28 9. For reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs pursuant to California Labor Code §§ 1194,
MATERN L Srour . CLASS ACTION AND REPRESENTATIVE ACTION
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1 | 2699,2802, California Civil Code § 1021.5, and any other applicable provisions providing for attorneys’
2 || fees and costs;
3 10.  For declaratory relief;
11.  For an order requiring and certifying the First, Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, and
5 [ Seventh Causes of Action as a class action;
6 12. For an order appointing PLAINTIFF as class representative, and PLAINTIFF’s counsel
7 1 as class counsel; and
8 13. For such further relief that the Court may deem just and proper.
9
10 DATED: May 9, 2018 . Respectfully submitted,
11 MATERN LAW GROUP, PC
12
13 By:
14 MATTHEW J. MATERN
JOSHUA D. BOXER
15 COREY B. BENNETT
Attorneys for Plaintiff
16 DANIELLE REZENDES, individually, and
17 on behalf of other persons similarly situated
18
19
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i DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
2 PLAINTIFF hereby demands a jury trial with respect to all issues triable of right by jury.

DATED: May 9, 2018
4 ay 9, 201 Respectfully submitted,

5 MATERN LAW GROUP, PC

7 By:

8 MATTHEW J. MATERN

JOSHUA D. BOXER

9 COREY B. BENNETT

Attorneys for Plaintiff

10 DANIELLE REZENDES, individually, and
1 on behalf of other persons similarly situated
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KAI-CHING CHA, Bar No. 218738
kcha@littler.com

JULIE A. STOCKTON, Bar No. 286944
jstockton@littler.com

LUIS F. ARIAS, Bar No. 317819
larias@littler.com

LITTLER MENDELSON, P.C.

333 Bush Street,

34th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94104
Telephone:  415.433.1940

Fax No.: 415.399.8490

Attorneys for Defendants

ULTA, INC. and ULTA SALON, COSMETICS &

FRAGRANCE, INC.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

DANIELLE REZENDES, an individual,
and on behalf of others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,
V.

ULTA, INC., a Delaware Corporation;
ULTA SALON, COSMETICS &
FRAGRANCE, INC., a Delaware
corporation; and DOES 1through 50,
inclusive,

Defendants.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Case No.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

(Alameda County Superior Court
Case No.: RG18915413)

CASE NO.
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1 I am employed in San Francisco County, California. I am over the age of eighteen
2 || years and not a party to the within-entitled action. My business address is 333 Bush Street, 34th
3 || Floor, San Francisco, California 94104. I am readily familiar with this firm’s practice for collection
4 || and processing of correspondence for mailing with the United States Postal Service. On October 4,
5 || 2018, I placed with this firm at the above address for deposit with the United States Postal Service a
6 || true and correct copy of the within documents attached hereto as:
7 1. Defendants' Notice to Federal Court of Removal
8 2.  Civil Cover Sheet
5 3. Defendants' Corporate Disclosure Statement;
4. Defendants' Certification of Interested Entities or Persons
1 .
0 in a sealed envelope, postage fully paid, addressed as follows:
11
12 || MATERN LAW GROCP, PC MATERN LAW GROCP, PC
MATTHEW J. MATERN COREY B. BENNETT
13 | JOSHUA D. BOXER One Market Street, Suite 3676
14 1230 Rosecrans Avenue. Suite 200 8 San Francisco, CA 94105
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
15
16 Following ordinary business practices, the envelope was sealed and placed for
17 collection and mailing on this date, and would, in the ordinary course of business, be deposited with
the United States Postal Service on this date. I declare that I am employed in the office of a member
18
of the bar of this court at whose direction the service was made. Executed on October 4, 2018, at
19 San Francisco, California.
20
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This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this
post: UltaNamed in Unpaid Wage Class Action in California



https://www.classaction.org/news/ulta-named-in-unpaid-wage-class-action-in-california

